## Report Research misconduct by HFSP awardees in Singapore

Monday 4<sup>th</sup> January, 2021

#### To:

Human Frontier Science Program Prof. Warwick Anderson Prof. Linda Richards **Prof. Anne-Claude Gingras** Prof. Jörg Overmann Ms. Andrea Follmer-Hirt Prof. Vidita Vaidva Prof. Anat Ben-Zvi Prof. Leonardo Chelazzi Prof. Masahide Kikkawa Prof. Ildoo Hwang Prof. Wickliffe Abraham Prof. Yik Ying Teo Prof. Beverley Glover Prof. Thomas Daniel Prof. Anne Kelso Dr. Danika Goosney Mr. Adrian Mota Mr. Stephane Hogan Ms. Signe Ratso Dr. Jacques Demotes-Mainard Dr. Ingrid Ohlert Dr. Eva Nourney Prof. Apurva Sarin Dr. Iris Eisenberg Prof. Piergiorgio Strata Prof. Glauco Tocchini-Valentini Prof. Shigekazu Nagata Prof. Yoo-Hun Suh Prof. Andrew Mercer Prof. Andrew Hor Ms. Elizabeth Liau Prof. Teck Seng Low Dr. Irene Knuesel Dr. Mark Palmer Prof. Melanie Welham Dr. Roger Glass Dr. Theresa Good

#### From:

Mohamed Helmy (MD, PhD) helmy.m@protonmail.com +65 83 555 817 10 Jurong Lake Link, #15-39, Singapore 648131

## Contents

- 1. Outline (4)
- 2. Research misconduct by HFSP awardee Ajai Vyas (5)
  - 2.1. HFSP Grant 'Disentangling trophic and sexual transmission dynamics in a ubiquitous parasite' (5)
  - 2.2. Apparent outcome of the HFSP Grant to Ajai Vyas (5)
  - 2.3. Research misconduct in apparent outcome of HFSP Grant to Ajai Vyas (5)
  - 2.4. Comment on HFSP Grant to Ajai Vyas (6)
  - 2.5. Research misconduct by Ajai Vyas and Rupshi Mitra at Nanyang Technological University (6)
- 3. Research and academic misconduct at Nanyang Technological University by Ajai Vyas (7)
  - 3.1. Duplication of work by Ajai Vyas and Rupshi Mitra (7)
  - 3.2. Unethical animal experiments by Ajai Vyas and Rupshi Mitra (8)
  - 3.3. Methods in publications by Vyas (8)
  - 3.4. Doctoral supervision by Vyas (8)
  - 3.5. Vyas' experimental paradigm (15)
  - 3.6. Validity of Vyas' developed model and as related to HFSP Grant (15)
  - 3.7. Choice of animals (16)
  - 3.8. Other queries regarding Vyas' experimental work (16)
  - 3.9. Interpretation of Vyas' work (16)
  - 3.10. Article duplication by Vyas (17)
  - 3.11. Comments on Vyas' work by others (17)
  - 3.12. Prediction (17)
  - 3.13. Academic misconduct by Vyas at Nanyang Technological University (17)
- 4. Excerpts of correspondence sent to editorial boards regarding articles published by Ajai Vyas (19) [REDACTED BECAUSE OF INVESTIGATIONS ELSEWHERE]
  - 4.1. Tong et al. (2020) (19)
  - 4.2. Singh et al. (2020) (19)
  - 4.3. Hari Dass et al. (2014) (20)
  - 4.4. Lim et al. (2013) (20)

#### 5. HFSP awardees in Singapore 'dementia consortium' implicated in research misconduct (21)

- 5.1. Particulars of research misconduct by Singapore 'dementia consortium' (21)
  - 5.2. Vyas' role in Singapore 'dementia consortium' (21)
  - 5.3. Work by principal investigators in Singapore 'dementia consortium' partially funded by HFSP (22)

#### 6. Queries on work produced by other HFSP awardees in Singapore (23)

- 6.1. HFSP Grant 'Dynamics of collective cell migration on curved surfaces' (23)
- 6.2. HFSP Long Term Fellowship 'Exploring the human fetal microbiome and its role in immune system development' (23)
- 6.3. HFSP Grant 'New letters to the DNA alphabet' (23)
- 7. Conflict of interest disclosure by the author (27)

#### References (30)

### List of figures

- Table 1. Duplicate article outcome and interpretation (9)
- Legend for Table 1. (11)
- Table 2. Euthanasia and Animal Use Protocol in publications by Vyas and Mitra (12)
- Schema 1. Template methods, Vyas (13)
- Table 3. Three doctoral theses supervised by Vyas (14)
- Table 4. Publications by Chwee Teck Lim 2018 2020 (25)
- Table 5. Affiliations for Chwee Teck Lim on publications, 2018 2020 (26)
- Table 6. Raw data for Table 5. (28)

### 1. Outline

- **1.1.** This is a report on research misconduct by Human Frontier Science Program (HFSP) 2018 Program Grant awardee Ajai Vyas at Nanyang Technological University. Research misconduct by other recipients of HFSP funding in Singapore is noted.
- **1.2.** Research misconduct by Ajai Vyas as related to his HFSP grant is summarized in Section 2.
- **1.3.** Research and academic misconduct by Ajai Vyas at Nanyang Technological University is described in Section 3.
- **1.4.** Content of correspondence with editorial boards of journals raising notable irregularities in methods used by Ajai Vyas is in Section 4.
- **1.5.** Section 5. is a brief on research misconduct by the Singapore 'dementia consortium' in which Ajai Vyas plays a leading role, and in publications associated with HFSP.
- **1.6.** Queries on work produced in Singapore by other HFSP awardees is noted in Section 6.
- **1.7.** Conflict of interest disclosure by the author is in Section 7.

### 2. Research misconduct by HFSP awardee Ajai Vyas

#### 2.1. HFSP Grant 'Disentangling trophic and sexual transmission dynamics in a ubiquitous parasite'

- 2.1.1. Ajai Vyas at the School of Biological Sciences, Nanyang Technological University, Singapore, and Ryan O'Handley at the Department of Pathobiology, Infectious Disease and Public Health, School of Animal and Veterinary Sciences, Roseworthy, Australia were awarded an HFSP Program Grant in 2018, titled 'Disentangling trophic and sexual transmission dynamics in a ubiquitous parasite' (Vyas and O'Handley, 2021).
- 2.1.2. The grant aims to "...test if Toxoplasma increases predation of rats by cats...[in] Kangaroo Island in Australia..." utilizing a "...golden opportunity..." afforded by "...plans to fence off one of its parts and exterminate all cats from there..." (Vyas and O'Handley, 2021). To the best of my understanding, the grant also aims to test if decreased cat population will exert a selection pressure on *Toxoplasma gondii*, associated with a shift in manipulation of host behavior characterized by decreased loss of fear and increased sexual activity and attractiveness of infected male rats and mice.

#### 2.2. Apparent outcome of the HFSP Grant to Ajai Vyas

- 2.2.1. A search in Google Scholar with the term "Human Frontier Science Program RGP0062/2018" produced four hits; three articles and one review article listed below.
- 2.2.2. The article 'Testosterone acts within the medial amygdala of rats to reduce innate fear to predator odor akin to the effects of *Toxoplasma gondii* infection' in which funding is given as "...This work was financially supported by Human Frontier Science Program (grant RGP0062/2018)..." (Singh et al., 2020).
- 2.2.3. The article 'Medial amygdala arginine vasopressin neurons regulate innate aversion to cat odors in male mice' in which funding is given as "...This work was financially supported by the Ministry of Education, Singapore (grant RG136/15) and Human Frontier Science Program (grant RGP0062/2018)..." (Tong et al., 2020).
- 2.2.4. The article 'Urolithin-A attenuates neurotoxoplasmosis and alters innate response towards predator odor' in which funding is given as "...This work was financially supported by Human Frontier Science Program (RGP0062/2018) and by the Ministry of Education, Singapore, under its MOE AcRF Tier 3 Award MOE2017-T3-1-002..." (Tan et al., 2020).
- 2.2.5. The review article 'Why behavioral neuroscience still needs diversity?: A curious case of a persistent need' in which funding includes "...Vyas via Human Frontier Science Program (RGP0062/2018) and ST via a Presidential Postdoctoral Fellowship from Nanyang Technological University (NTU) M408080000..." (Mathuru et al., 2020).

#### 2.3. Research misconduct in apparent outcome of HFSP Grant to Ajai Vyas

- 2.3.1. Research misconduct in both the articles Singh et al. (2020) and Tong et al. (2020) is described in sections 3. and 4. Scientific and ethical irregularities are described in section 3. and correspondence initiated with the relevant editorial boards to correct the scientific record is outlined in section 4. Briefly, Vyas and others report investigating neurobiology using impossibly dissolved drug solutions, and impossible generation and application of genetically modified organisms. In addition to putative misrepresentation, falsification, and fabrication, Vyas and others attribute genetic constructs used in the experiments unethically.
- 2.3.2. Scientific validity and putative misconduct of the article Tan et al. (2020) and the review article Mathuru et al. (2020) are described in section 3.
- 2.3.3. Tong et al. (2020) is not open access in contradiction to HFSP Open Access Statement.

#### 2.4. Comment on HFSP Grant to Ajai Vyas

- 2.4.1. From 7<sup>th</sup> April 2020 and until 4<sup>th</sup> December 2020 I worked at Nanyang Technological University under the supervision of Assistant Professor Rupshi Mitra.
- 2.4.2. I understood from Rupshi Mitra that her plans to study *Toxoplasma* transmission in Kangaroo Island were interrupted by COVID-19.<sup>1</sup>
- 2.4.3. The research relies on a "...golden opportunity..." (Vyas and O'Handley, 2021) afforded by fencing and eradication plans ongoing at Dudley Peninsula 2019 2023 (Landscape\_SA, 2021). Importantly, to assess any loss of predator fear in infected rodents on Dudley Peninsula, and to measure a putative shift of transmission of *Toxoplasma gondii* from increased predation of infected rodents to increased sexual activity and attractiveness of infected rodents will be most robustly shown with greatest decrease in the local cat population. It is expected that a plunge in the local cat population will occur in the initial stages of eradication. As the eradication process has presumably started, the "...perfect opportunity..." (Vyas and O'Handley, 2021) to meaningfully test the hypotheses stated in the Grant is in jeopardy.

#### 2.5. Research misconduct by Ajai Vyas and Rupshi Mitra at Nanyang Technological University

- 2.5.1. Research misconduct in published articles by Rupshi Mitra was reported to Nanyang Technological University Office of Human Resources, Legal and Secretarial Office, and Research Integrity office on 11<sup>th</sup> September 2020.
- 2.5.2. Widespread and systemic misconduct in research and academic activity by Ajai Vyas and Rupshi Mitra at Nanyang Technological University was reported to the University Leadership, Office of Human Resources, Legal and Secretarial Office, and Research Integrity office on 26<sup>th</sup> November 2020.
- 2.5.3. Research misconduct by Ajai Vyas and Rupshi Mitra at Nanyang Technological University is discussed in sections 3. and 4. below.
- 2.5.4. Research misconduct by Ajai Vyas and Rupshi Mitra in the context of the Singapore 'dementia consortium' is in section 5. below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Ajai Vyas is the spouse of Rupshi Mitra.

# 3. Research and academic misconduct at Nanyang Technological University by Ajai Vyas

I analyzed all articles, reviews, doctoral theses, and bachelor degree projects produced by Ajai Vyas and Rupshi Mitra at Nanyang Technological University, and one Nanyang Technological University Institutional Animal Care and Use Committee Animal Use Protocol. A summary of this analysis and as related to HFSP awardee Vyas is presented here. It is occasionally not possible to dissociate some misconduct activity by Vyas from that propagated by Mitra, for example because animals and putative datasets are probably shared between the labs. Where possible, only data relevant to misconduct propagated by Vyas is below. Vyas and Mitra have been receiving grants, producing extremely substandard work rife with indisputable scientific evidence of misconduct, duplicating this substandard work in articles published in indexed and non-indexed scientific journals and doctoral theses, obfuscating this substandard work in scientific terminology and incommensurate statistics, misreporting or forging administrative details such as animal use protocol, grant details, and metadata in the NTU data repository (DR-NTU), and subverting efforts towards quality education and research in Singapore by demoralizing bachelor degree students. Please contact me if you wish to read the full report.

#### 3.1. Duplication of work by Ajai Vyas and Rupshi Mitr

- 3.1.1. Duplicated work by Vyas and Mitra is collated in Table 1.
- 3.1.2. Evidence suggests that Vyas' and Mitra's published work produced at Nanyang Technological University is *the same experiment or project*, one for each. There is no research question and the title of the project is secondary. This is apparent from analysis of significant outcome of studies. The bigger picture is one of a systemic misconduct, and which has been propagated over a period of time by Vyas and Mitra.
- 3.1.3. Obfuscation is used by Vyas and Mitra to duplicate articles as follows.
- 3.1.4. *Convoluted language*: this consists of calling the same thing, such as a protein, method, or paradigm, something different in different publications. This is highly unusual since accurate terminology is essential for scientific communication. Where terminology is disputed or variations are still found in present-day literature, investigators are invariably careful to be consistent in how a scientific term is used so as to establish coherence within their laboratory, field, and across their publications. Vyas and Mitra deliberately use different terms in reference to the same scientific parameter, use obsolete terms, and employ other methods of obfuscation so as to dissociate duplicate publications from one another.
- 3.1.5. Incommensurate statistics: systemic, complex, and unusual use and reporting of statistics by Vyas and Mitra. A large proportion or majority of publications produced by Vyas and Mitra use one or another form of 'planned comparisons' while simultaneously report several batches of animals for an experiment or study. While use of planned comparisons is itself unusual as a statistical method of choice for the field of investigations, use of planned comparisons as reported by Vyas and Mitra and in the context of multiple experiments within the same study is not compatible.
- 3.1.6. *A 'two-by-two' design*: commonly used by some authors, except Vyas and Mitra separate data from the same set of experiments into duplicate articles. These are characterized by 'reversals' as further discussed in section 3.9.
- 3.1.7. *Data segregation*: data of control animals is segregated, reported it as a study, or mixed-and-matched with other data to generate a 'novel' study.
- 3.1.8. Combination of obfuscation methods: for example, the same test can be interpreted differently in another article with altered statistical manipulation, or a control group from a 'two-by-two' study is compared against a theoretical or 'expected' statistical manipulation in another study, or a control group from a 'two-by-two- study is compared against a theoretical or 'expected' statistical manipulation of 'expected' statistical extrapolation from another study.

#### 3.2. Unethical animal experiments by Ajai Vyas and Rupshi Mitra

- 3.2.1. Euthanasia procedures reported in articles by Vyas and Mitra are listed in Tables 1. and 2. These are irregular in reporting, method, and justification for use.
- 3.2.2. I could not find any scientific justification for physical methods of euthanasia without anesthesia related to work by Vyas and Mitra. A confounding effect of anesthesia on gene expression is not a valid reason as no specific measurements of gene expression are mentioned, and there is no contraindication to chemical methods of euthanasia in studies of gene expression with predator odor exposure (Ivy et al., 2020; Wang et al., 2018b). Injectable anesthetics can be used in such a way that the animal is not exposed to any odor, and some are odorless.
- 3.2.3. To the best of my knowledge, when it is necessary to accurately measure gene expression in brain after euthanasia additional care and attention must be given to standardize procedures (Ko et al., 2019; Overmyer et al., 2015; Staib-Lasarzik et al., 2014).
- 3.2.4. No scientific reason why anesthesia should not be used for euthanasia by Vyas and Mitra. Indeed, for work by Mitra which is about stress, there are overwhelming reasons *not* to kill animals without anesthesia, and not to kill animals using any form of restraint. This is very well-known (Sabban and Kvetňanský, 2001).
- 3.2.5. From the evidence presented, it can be seen that euthanasia procedures in experiments by Vyas and Mitra at Nanyang Technological University were not reported, poorly reported, or not aligned with best practice, basic physiology, animal ethics, and researcher well-being;
- 3.2.6. Further evidence that Vyas and Mitra do not use animals in a set project or parallel sets of projects presented below.
- 3.2.7. From articles such as Abdulai-Saiku and Vyas (2017) and Abdulai-Saiku et al. (2017), and from work in bachelor degree projects supervised by Vyas and Mitra, it appears animals and methods from one paradigm and lab are bizarrely complemented with that of the other.
- 3.2.8. Vyas used the same or at most 2 Animal Use Protocol(s) for 3 or 4 different studies from 2011 to 2015.
- 3.2.9. It appears animals and/or putative datasets are used interchangeably between the Vyas and Mitra labs.

#### **3.3.** Methods in publications by Vyas

- 3.3.1. Vyas uses a 'template' of methods in work produced at Nanyang Technological University, summarized in Schema 1.
- 3.3.2. Notable irregularities in methods reported by Ajai Vyas in articles, and reproduced and repeated across articles and theses include: (i) impossible dilution of drugs for infusion into brain such as testosterone; (ii) reporting infusion of drugs into brain at huge concentrations probably lethal to the animal; (iii) impossible use of a Cre-dependent mouse model; (iv) nonsensical use of genetic methods in animal models and unethical reporting of genetic constructs gifted by others; (v) inconsistent model validity, first asserting a model cannot be replicated in mice then effectively replicating it in mice; and (vi) other methodological inconsistencies.

#### **3.4.** Doctoral supervision by Vyas

- 3.4.1. Analyzing doctoral theses supervised by Vyas, where accessible, highlights: (i) misattribution of work done in articles published before or after a thesis is produced; (ii) terminological and statistical obfuscation techniques practiced by Vyas; (iii) discrepancies between work done and work reported; and (iv) scientific errors reproduced by Vyas verbatim across publications. Outcome of theses is collated in Table 3.
- 3.4.2. All theses show substandard quality in scientific content and academic rigor not commensurate with university standards and one in particular stands out (Singh 2018).

Table 1. Duplicate article outcome and interpretation. Legend on page 11.				
cf. Articles Significant outcome differen			Article interpretation	Euthanasia
#	Article to compare against	Total outcome	Article interpretation	Euthanasia
1	(Koe et al., 2016)	3 x anxiety (behavior) Plasticity Corticosterone (ELISA)	EE in adulthood reversed separation stress-induced anxiety and plasticity	Decapitation
#	Articles compared	Additional outcome(s)	Article interpretation	Euthanasia
2	(Ashokan et al., 2016)	+2 anxiety (behavior) + BDNF mRNA PCR	EE in adulthood reversed immobilization stress-induced anxiety and plasticity	Decapitation
3	(Hegde et al., 2017)	+ 1 anxiety (behavior)	Plasticity correlated with predator stress-induced anxiety and corticosterone release	Decapitation
4	(Abdulai-Saiku et al., 2017)	+ 1 anxiety (behavior)	Non-experimental stress of noise reversed predator stress-induced anxiety ( $\bigcirc$ ) and separation stress-induced anxiety ( $\bigcirc$ )	Decapitation
5	(Abdulai-Saiku and Vyas, 2017)	+1 anxiety (behavior)	Predator stress was not reversed by removal of ${\mathbb Q}$ hormones	Sacrifice
6	(Singh et al., 2020)	+1 anxiety (behavior)	Predator stress was reversed by <i>d</i> hormone supplementation	Decapitation
7	(Tan et al., 2015)	+2 appetitive (behavior) + neurotransmitter (HPLC)	Predator stress decreased appetitive motivation and altered plasticity and neurotransmitter release.	Decapitation
8	(Tan and Vyas, 2016a)	+1 appetitive (behavior)	Predator stress decreased appetitive motivation	Unreported
9	Tran and Vyas (2016b)	+1 appetitive (behavior)	Predator stress decreased appetitive motivation	Unreported
10	(Ashokan et al., 2018a)	+1 anxiety (behavior) + GR and MR mRNA PCR + neurogenesis (IHC)	EE in adulthood reversed immobilization stress-induced depression and plasticity	Decapitation
11	(Ashokan et al., 2018b)	nil	EE in adulthood was correlated with plasticity	Unreported
12	(Bhaskar et al., 2018)	+1 memory (behavior)	Deep brain stimulation plus EE decreased anxiety in unstressed adults	Unreported
13	(Hegde et al., 2020)	+1 anxiety (behavior) + GR IHC + BDNF IHC and WB	EE in early-life reversed separation stress-induced anxiety and plasticity	Decapitation
14	(Liu et al., 2015)	+ 2 memory (behavior) + neurogenesis (IHC and PCR)	Deep brain stimulation potentiates memory and neurogenesis	Decapitated with isoflurane anesthesia (sic)
15	(Hari Dass and Vyas, 2014b)	+ AVP (promoter, IHC, mRNA PCR)	T. gondii increases AVP	Deeply anesthetized and perfused
16	(Lee et al., 2020)	+ BrdU	Neurogenesis increased in female rats after separation stress	Decapitation

<i>cf.</i> Articles		Significant outcome difference(s)	Article interpretation	Euthanasia
#	Article to compare against	Total outcome	Article interpretation	Euthanasia
	(Liu et al., 2015)	2 x memory (behavior)	Deep brain stimulation potentiates memory and neurogenesis	Decapitated with
		Plasticity		
14		Neurogenesis (IHC)		
		Neurogenesis (PCR)		isoliulaile allestilesia (sic)
		Neurotransmitter (HPLC)		
#	Articles compared	Additional outcome(s)	Article interpretation	Euthanasia
12	(Bhaskar et al., 2018)	+2 anxiety (behavior)	Deep brain stimulation plus EE decreased anxiety in unstressed adults	Unreported
10	10 (Ashokan et al. 2018a) +1	+1 anxiety (behavior)	EE in adulthood reversed immobilization stress-induced depression	Decapitation
	(* 0.101.01 00 0.1) 20 200)	GR and MR (PCR)	and plasticity	
11	(Ashokan et al., 2018b)	nil	EE in adulthood was correlated with plasticity	Unreported
3	(Hegde et al., 2017)	+2 anxiety (behavior)	Plasticity correlated with predator stress-induced anxiety and	Decapitation
-	(	Corticosterone (ELISA)	corticosterone release	
cf. Articles		Significant outcome difference(s)	Article interpretation	Euthanasia
#	Article to compare against	Total outcome	Article interpretation	Euthanasia
		2 x appetitive (behavior)	Bradator stress decreased appetitive motivation and altered	
7	(Tan et al. <i>,</i> 2015)	Neurotransmitter (HPLC)	plasticity and pourotransmitter release	Decapitation
		Plasticity	plasticity and neurotransmitter release.	
#	Articles compared	Additional outcome(s)	Article interpretation	Euthanasia
4	(Abdulai-Saiku et al., 2017)	+2 anxiety (behavior)	Non-experimental stress of noise reversed predator stress-induced anxiety ( $Q$ ) and separation stress-induced anxiety ( $\vec{\sigma}$ )	Decapitation
5	(Abdulai-Saiku and Vyas, 2017)	+1 anxiety (behavior)	Predator stress not reversed by removal of $ {f Q} $ hormones	Sacrifice
6	(Singh et al., 2020)	+2 anxiety (behavior)	Predator stress reversed by ♂ hormone supplementation	Decapitation
8	(Tan and Vyas, 2016a)	+1 appetitive (behavior)	Predator stress decreased appetitive motivation	Unreported
9	Tan and Vvas (2016b)	+1 appetitive (behavior)	Predator stress decreased appetitive motivation	Unreported

# Table 1. Duplicate article outcome and interpretation in work by Vyas and Mitra produced at Nanyang Technological University.

- i. A number of articles by Vyas and Mitra are compared against each other. Under *Total outcome* of the *Article to compare against*, significant outcomes reported in the article are summarized. The *Articles compared* list any additional significant outcome in the *Article compared* on top of the *Article to compare against*.
- ii. Significance is important here because both Vyas and Mitra report a method but not its result, a result but not its method, or a method and its insignificant result in one article but that is significant in another analogous article.
- iii. In the blue section of Table 1. a total of 16 articles by Vyas and Mitra are compared against the article by Mitra, Koe et al. 2016.
- iv. The green and red sections of Table 1. compare articles by Vyas and/or Mitra.
- v. Table 1. shows that with surprisingly little additional outcomes, a large number and broad variety of 'reversed' conclusions can be reached.
- vi. Table 1. is not exhaustive; for example it does not include duplicated articles by Vyas essentially replicating results from rats but in mice.

Abbreviations, EE: environmental enrichment; ELISA: enzyme-linked immunosorbent assay; GR: glucocorticoid receptor (putatively nuclear); HPLC: high performance liquid chromatography; IHC: immunohistochemistry; MR: mineralocorticoid receptor; mRNA: messenger ribonucleic acid assay; PCR: polymerase chain reaction assay.

Table 2. Euthanasia and Animal Use Protocol in publications by Vyas and Mitra				
Article by Vyas	Where produced	AUP	Funding	Euthanasia
(Hari Dass et al. 2011)	NTU;	ARF SBS/NIE- A0106AZ	Nanyang Assistant Professorship program	Unreported
(Hari Dass et al., 2011)	Stanford University	APLAC#11603	Stanley Medical Research Inst. & NIH USA AI41014	
(Lim et al., 2013)	NTU	Unreported	NTU, MoE	Unreported
(Soh et al., 2013)	NTU	Unreported	NTU, MoE	Unreported
(Vasudevan and Vyas, 2013)	NTU	ARF SBS/NIE-A-0106AZ	NTU and MoE 2011-T2-2-111	Unreported
(Vasudevan and Vyas, 2014)	NTU	ARF SBS/NIE-A-0106AZ	MoE 2011-T2-2-111 to. Vyas	
(Vasudevan et al., 2015)	Unreported	Unreported	MoE to Vyas and NRF to JYY	Unreported
(Hari Dass and Vyas, 2014b)	NTU	Unreported	NTU, MoE	Deeply anesthetized (?) perfused
(Hari Dass and Vyas, 2014a)	NTU	Unreported	NTU, MoE	Deeply anesthetized (?) perfused
(Kumar et al. 2014)	NTU? NUS?	Unreported	MoE to Vyas	
(Kumar et al., 2014)	Southwestern Uni.		Mellon awards to MZF and FAG	Isonurane and perfusion
(Abdulai-Saiku and Vyas, 2017)	Unreported	Unreported	MoE grant RG136/15	Unreported
(Tan et al., 2015)	NTU	Unreported	MoE and Duke-NUS block funding	Decapitation
(Tan and Vyas, 2016b)	NTU	Unreported	MoE grant RG52/14	Unreported
(Tan and Vyas, 2016a)	NTU	Unreported	MoE grant RG52/14	Unreported
(Liu et al., 2015)	NTU	ARF-SBS/NIE-A 0169 AZ	Lee Kuan Yew Fellowship M4080846.080 to LWL	Decapitated with isoflurane (sic)
(Tong et al., 2019)	NTU	Unreported	MoE RG136/15	Restrained and sacrificed
(Tong et al., 2020)	NTU	Unreported	Human Frontier Science Program RGP0062/2018	Terminal dissection
(Singh et al., 2020)	Unreported	Unreported	Human Frontier Science Program RGP0062/2018	Perfusion
Thesis supervised by Vyas	Where produced	AUP	Funding	Euthanasia
(Hari Dass, 2014)	NTU	Unreported	SBS, NTU, MoE	Unreported / deeply anesthetized (?) perfused
(Vasudevan, 2016)	NTU	ARF SBS/NIE-A-0106AZ	Unreported	Unreported
(Singh, 2017)	NTU	Unreported	SBS, NTU	Unreported
Articles by Mitra	Where produced	AUP	Funding	Euthanasia
All articles	NTU	IACUC: A-0195 in <i>Hegde et al. 2017</i>	Summarized in Schema x., page x.	Decapitation or unreported, summarized in Table x., page x.

**Table 2. Euthanasia and Nanyang Technological University (NTU) Institutional Animal Care and Use Committee (IACUC) Animal Use Protocol (AUP).** Summary of location of production, AUP, funding source, and euthanasia methods in publications by Vyas and Mitra produced at Nanyang Technological University. *Abbreviations,* ARF: Animal Research Facility; MoE: Ministry of Education, Singapore; NUS: National University of Singapore; SBS: School of Biological Sciences.



Table 3. Three doctoral theses supervised by Vyas			
Method used in thesis	Outcomes		
T. gondii + predator odor exposure	Infection decreased aversion		
Castration	Infection associated with aversion		
Castration + testosterone intra-MEApd	Infection decreased aversion		
LH receptor mRNA in testes	Infection increased expression		
Serum testosterone?	Increased with infection		
Testes testosterone?	Increased with infection		
Sexual activity / mounting	Increased with infection of $\mathcal{O}$		
${f Q}$ preference to male urine	Increased with infection of $\mathcal{O}$		
MEApd AVP/cFos	Infection increased expression		
MEApd AVP mRNA	Infection increased expression		
♂ MEApd AVP/cFos + estrus odor exposure	Estrus odor exposure increased immunoreactivity		
AVP promotor methylation in MEApd PCR	Infection decreased methylation		
AVP overexpression with intra-MEApd AAV	Decreased aversion in uninfected animals		
	Reversed aversion in infected animals		
Hypermethylation with methionine s.c.	Decreased LH receptor mRNA in testes of infected animals		
	Increased aversion in uninfected animals		
Hypothmethylation with intra-MEApd RG108	Increased LH receptor mRNA in testes of uninfected animals		
MUP in ර urine	Infection increased expression		
High vs. low Mw MUP in ♂ urine	High Mw is more attractive to $ Q $		
Visualization of <i>T. gondii</i> cysts	Positive in epididymis, vagina, brain		
PVN AVP mRNA	No significance		
Open field test	No significance		
AVP promoter methylation PCR MEApd	No significance in castrated and infected animals		
Testosterone and pregnenolone in testes, ELISA	No significance		

**Table 3. Doctoral theses supervised by Vyas.** Methods used and outcome reported in three theses supervised by Vyas is summarized. The same experiment in more than one thesis is shaded in blue. Information unique to Hari Dass (2014) is shaded in red, Vasudevan (2016) shaded in orange, and Singh (2017) shaded in green.

Abbreviations, AAV: adeno-associated virus; AVP: arginine vasopressin; LH: luteinizing hormone: LH; MUP: major urinary protein; MEApd: posterior dorsal division of medial amygdala; PVN: paraventricular nucleus; s.c.: subcutaneous injection.

Key for thesis data
Same experiment in 2 or 3 theses
Unique to (Hari Dass, 2014)
Unique to (Vasudevan, 2016)
Unique to (Singh, 2017)

#### 3.5. Vyas' experimental paradigm

- 3.5.1. The experimental paradigm used by Vyas is based on infecting rodents with the protozoan *Toxoplasma gondii* (*T. gondii*).
- 3.5.2. Normally rodents are averse to the odor of cat, cat urine, and cat feces, as would be expected from an evolutionary perspective. *T. gondii* infection of rodents is of interest in neuroscience because it has been shown to, some degree or another, change infected rodents' response to predator urine and feces and other stimuli (Berdoy et al., 2000; Hay et al., 1983)
- 3.5.3. In Vyas' terms, *T. gondii reverses* innate fear, though obviously, outside a circle of authors including Vyas and Flegr, reality is probably more sophisticated than that, as discussed below.

#### 3.6. Validity of Vyas' developed model and as related to HFSP Grant

- 3.6.1. Errors, misrepresentation, or falsification in Vyas' methods, notable examples of which are discussed here, in addition to other queries regarding his work, render any study reported by Vyas and its interpretation suspect.
- 3.6.2. When infected with *T. gondii*, a proportion of male rats show attraction to, rather than avoidance of, cat urine the exact or roughly approximate proportion is obfuscated and contradictory between Vyas's studies. While Vyas did not report this translucently in controlled laboratory work, the HFSP grant he received aimed, in part, to address this query.
- 3.6.3. A conspicuous contradiction is in articles produced by Vyas in which mice are used. In (Vyas et al., 2007) "...uninfected mice exhibited a marked aversion to bobcat urine...". These experiments were at Stanford on female BALB/c mice. In (Soh et al., 2013), Vyas asserts that "...Infection with *Toxoplasma gondii* does not elicit predator aversion in male mice nor increase their attractiveness in terms of mate choice...". These were male and female "...Swiss Albino and BALB/c mice..." (*sic*). So that there is no doubt, Vyas writes: "...we show that *T. gondii* does not result in behavioral manipulation in male mice. The infection even leads to reduction in attractiveness and increase in innate fear in one of two strains investigated..." and "...In summary, we show that *T. gondii* infection does not lead to clear manipulation of host behavior in male mice. The infection results in behavioral change in one of the strain studied, albeit in a direction opposite to that predicted by behavioral manipulation hypothesis...". And then in Tong et al. (2019) and Tong et al. (2020), results Vyas obtained in rats are produced in mice only without *T. gondii* infection. In Tong et al. (2019) C57BL/6 mice were used, and in Tong et al. (2020) transgenic mice were used discussed in this report.
- 3.6.4. In Soh et al. (2013) we are informed in no uncertain terms: "...Similarity of physiological substrates and ability of the parasite to alter mate choice in rats suggest that *T. gondii* will similarly alter mate choice in male mice. Data in this report disagree with this assumption. While infection does not cause significant change in BALB/c, it even leads to a significant reduction in sexual attractiveness of males in Swiss Albino strain....". And to be completely certain, Vyas also writes in Soh et al. (2013): "...increased testosterone plays an important part in reduction of fear after infection in rats. In contrast to rats, *T. gondii* infection reduces testosterone in male mice (Kankova et al. 2011). It is possible that increase in innate fear relates to lower testosterone after infection in this species....". In other words, the mechanism by which *T. gondii* infection manipulates rat behavior is specific to rats and does not apply to mice. This is in line with what Vyas writes in (Vyas and Sapolsky, 2010), that these parasite-induced behavioral changes are very specific, and that the underlying testosterone-dependent mechanism may be fundamentally different between rats and mice, indeed opposite. So what was the objective of replicating the rat studies in mice? If mice do not respond to *T. gondii* the same way as rats, why embark on such a study when Vyas is certain that it is not feasible?
- 3.6.5. Why did Vyas want to collect mice on Kangaroo Island under the HFSP Grant he received?

#### 3.7. Choice of animals

- 3.7.1. I do not understand the choice of strains of mice in Soh et al. (2013). BALB/c is immunodeficient and perhaps useful for studying the immune response, but for behavior I am not certain it is the strain of choice. Perhaps the intention was initially to confirm data obtained from Stanford (Vyas et al. 2007), which was then confirmed (in the negative) in Soh et al. (2013), and subsequently dismissed for Tong et al. (2019) and Tong et al. (2020)?
- 3.7.2. Similarly, the choice of "...Swiss Albino..." mice is puzzling, particularly in light of statements made by Vyas in Soh et al. (2013) such as: "...A rather frustrating roadblock in this host-parasite model is relative unease of molecular manipulations in rats. In contrast, methods to manipulate gene expression and genetic background are well developed in mice. For example, it is possible to generate transgenic mouse containing reporter molecules that allows precise tracking of parasite movement at cellular resolution..." (Soh et al. 2013). So why not use C57BL/6 to facilitate overcoming this "...rather frustrating roadblock..." and towards 'easing' molecular manipulations, for example, to allow "...precise tracking of parasite movement at cellular resolution..."? If Vyas thought C57BL/6 is inappropriate for these purposes, then surely "...Swiss Albino..." mice are among the least desirable options in 2013? These mice are not mentioned in the relevant doctoral thesis (Vasudevan, 2016).

#### **3.8.** Other queries regarding Vyas' experimental work

- 3.8.1. In Hari Dass and Vyas (2014b): "...Standard operating procedures were used for stereotaxic intracranial surgery. During the surgery, animals were anaesthetized using a ketamine (90 mg/kg body weight) and xylazine (10 mg/kg) cocktail with maintenance of anesthesia using 2–3% isoflurane...". Similarly in Hari Dass (2014) page 110 and Vasudevan (2016) page 23. Mixing inhaled and injectable anesthetics sounds like a risky approach. If isoflurane was available, why was it not used for induction? If a loading dose of xylazine + ketamine was administered, why was anesthesia not maintained with the same?
- 3.8.2. Vyas first avoids surgery "...because of the concern that immunological upheaval during intracranial surgery would initiate recrudescence of cystic Toxoplasma gondii in the brain..." (Hari Dass and Vyas, 2014b), and then proceeds to infuse RG108 or testosterone into brain with intracranial surgery (both at mammoth doses and impossible concentrations). Is 'recrudescence' a concern or not? What was done to make sure recrudescence did not occur? Were animals discarded because of recrudescence?

#### 3.9. Interpretation of Vyas' work

- 3.9.1. Interpretation 1: Female rats are more attracted to infected male rats and their urine because infected male rats produce more testosterone. Concentration of urinary proteins attractive to female rats is increased with infection. These changes are perhaps induced in infected male rats because arginine vasopressin (AVP) expression in medial amygdala neurons is upregulated through hypomethylation of its promoter.
- 3.9.2. Interpretation 2: T. gondii infection in male rats increases their threshold for taking part in activities that end with, or are 'rewarded' with, a sugar treat. This is associated with decreased dopamine and spine density in nucleus accumbens and no-where else in brain, and no change in brain serotonin.
- 3.9.3. An apparent ideal goal of the majority of Vyas's studies is to 'reverse' a physiological or behavioral feature. Therefore, with the application of a template method, the experimental (infected) group is 'reversed' to show the phenotype of control (uninfected) animals, or conversely the control group is 'reversed' to show the phenotype of infected animals as follows.
- 3.9.4. Castration reversed *loss* of innate fear in infected male rats (Lim et al., 2013). Testosterone supplementation to the posterior dorsal division of medial amygdala (MEApd) in castrated

animals reverses the reversed loss of innate fear in infected animals – in other words, restores *loss* of innate fear in infected male rats (Singh et al., 2020).

- 3.9.5. Hypermethylation of the AVP promoter in medial amygdala reversed *loss* of innate fear in infected male rats while hypomethylation reversed innate fear in uninfected male rats (Hari Dass and Vyas, 2014b).
- 3.9.6. Infection in male rats is usually unattractive to female rats (Kumar et al., 2014), but infection with *T. gondii* reversed sexual unattractiveness of infected male rats (Hari Dass et al., 2011).

#### 3.10. Article duplication by Vyas

- 3.10.1. The following are probably duplicated articles from single studies by Vyas, see Schema 1. and Table 1.
- 3.10.2. Study 1: Hari Dass et al. (2011), House et al. (2011), Lim et al. (2013), Vasudevan and Vyas (2013), (Bowen et al., 2014), Hari Dass and Vyas (2014a), Hari Dass and Vyas (2014b), Kumar et al. (2014), Vasudevan and Vyas (2014), Vasudevan et al. (2015), Abdulai-Saiku and Vyas (2017), Singh et al. (2020). These experiments putatively investigated the relationship between sexual behavior, arginine vasopressin with (experimental animal group) or without (control animal group) *T. gondii* infection in rats.
- 3.10.3. *Study 2*: Soh et al. (2013), Tong et al. (2019), Tong et al. (2020). These are analogous to articles in *Study 1* above but in mice and with self-contradictory results.
- 3.10.4. *Study 3*: Tan et al. (2015), Tan and Vyas (2016a), Tan and Vyas (2016b.) These duplicated articles putatively investigated appetitive behavior in rats, other than sexual, when infected with *T. gondii.*
- 3.10.5. Other articles produced by Vyas are: (i) Abdulai-Saiku et al. (2017a) on which Mitra is co-author a is supposedly about stress, and the experiments are in the thesis supervised by Vyas (Abdulai-Saiku, 2017); (ii) Tan et al. (2020) which is about a putative role of pomegranate extract in the treatment of *T. gondii*.

#### 3.11. Comments on Vyas' work by others

- 3.11.1. The review by (Doherty, 2020) refers to work by Vyas and others. The review compiles evidence showing that physiological mechanisms and ecological models categorically stated in work by Vyas lack perspective. As to terminology, Doherty is highly critical of the use of imprecise and misleading language to misrepresent biological phenomena and for marketing purposes.
- 3.11.2. A succinct review by (Worth et al., 2013) highlights inconsistencies in work by Vyas, Flegr, and others.

#### 3.12. Prediction

Where is the oxytocin data in the doctoral thesis supervised by Vyas, Abdulai-Saiku (2017)? Why was only *negative data* reported in the article published from the thesis, Abdulai-Saiku and Vyas (2017)? Since the positive data is in the thesis, why was it not included in the article, or in another article since?

#### 3.13. Academic misconduct by Vyas at Nanyang Technological University

- 3.13.1. FYPs supervised by Vyas can be categorized as: (i) FYPs where no practical work was done; (ii) FYPs where practical work may or may not have been done. Any experimental methods, results, and their interpretation are obfuscated or misrepresented; (iii) FYPs where practical work was done; the majority of these FYPs emphasize the insignificance of the data; (iv) FYPs not actually supervised by Vyas and otherwise unrelated to Vyas.
- 3.13.2. Nanyang Technological University data repository (DR-NTU) metadata of FYPs supervised by Vyas shows irregularities and in a manner indicating systemic obfuscation.

- 3.13.3. While some FYP students were favored with co-authorship or allowed to generate text with no experimental work or obfuscated work, other students were clearly disfavored. These disfavored students express in the text of their FYPs their confusion as to the objective and methods of the work, and frustration at the purported invalidity and insignificance of their work. The evidence suggests that potentially outstanding students have been demoralized by Vyas's supervision, in particular those who produced data in Vyas' lab challenging the validity of his work.
- 3.13.4. Resistance to dishonest reporting shown in many FYPs is admirable, and outstanding students produced FYPs with sophisticated scientific communication despite insignificance.

- 4. Excerpts of correspondence sent to editorial boards regarding articles published by Ajai Vyas<sup>2</sup> [REDACTED, CONTENT IS UNDER INVESTIGATION ELSEWHERE]
- 4.1. Tong et al. (2020)





<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Other than my reports on bullying and misconduct to Nanyang Technological University (the investigation status of which is unknown, so I do not know if Vyas and Mitra read the report), I am unable to discuss the points mentioned in these correspondences with any co-author: I was prohibited by Nanyang Technological University from communicating with any present or past staff member of the university, student, and alumni under threat of prosecution in the same letter that my employment there was terminated under the 'no reason' clause.



4.3. Hari Dass et al. (2014)



4.4. Lim et al. (2013)



# 5. HFSP awardees in Singapore 'dementia consortium' implicated in research misconduct

The so-called 'dementia consortium' took S\$19.4 million of Singapore's money in a grant probably called *AcRF Tier 3 Defining the brain circuitry defects that cause dementia*; due to systemic obfuscation practiced by the perpetrators this information cannot be verified from what the perpetrators chose to disclose. This grant, apparently allocated for developing resources in Singapore, was not used for the intended purpose. Arguably, nothing demonstratable and of note was done with the money. Please contact me for the full report on the Singapore 'dementia consortium'.

#### 5.1. Particulars of research misconduct by Singapore 'dementia consortium'

- 5.1.1. A Singapore Ministry of Education (MoE) Tier 3 grant for about S\$ 19.4 million was announced in 2018 (LKC\_Medicine, 2019; NTU\_Development\_Office\_News, 2018; SFN\_ad, 2018; The\_LKC\_Medicine, 2018b) and also in 2020 (NTU, 2020).
- 5.1.2. Potentially up to sixteen (16) Principal Investigators (PIs) are in the dementia research consortium. I assume some are expert advisers or play other roles and are not grant recipients.
- 5.1.3. Publications by those PIs produced between 2018 and 2020 were analyzed, namely: (i) affiliation listed on publication; (ii) ethics approval and location where approval was granted; (iii) funding reported in the publication; and (iv) relevance to dementia or Alzheimer's disease. Relevance was defined as 'nil' when the words 'Alzheimer's' or 'dementia' are mentioned zero (Ø) times in a publication,.
- 5.1.4. Relevance to Alzheimer's disease or dementia in work by PIs in the dementia consortium is effectively nil with two exceptions.
- 5.1.5. Affiliations listed by those PIs are untransparent.
- 5.1.6. Ethics reporting for both animal and human research is often problematic or highly problematic.
- 5.1.7. Use of the MoE Tier 3 public funding is untransparent. It appears the contribution of some PIs was to fund external research with grants not allocated to such a purpose.
- 5.1.8. Other inconsistencies in the work of those PIs were noted such as duplicated work and putative theses mills.
- 5.1.9. One PI, Nagaendran Kandiah, is active in dementia but there are serious problems with financial and conflict of interest disclosure, ethics reporting, and the scientific validity of the work.
- 5.1.10. One PI, Sajikumar Sreedharan, produced 4 articles related to dementia and Alzheimer's disease, 2 articles and 2 analogous to those.
- 5.1.11. Augustine, G. J. who is heading the consortium, announcing his intention of establishing the consortium and to address dementia said: "At times, when I got too far ahead of everybody else, I would hold back" (The\_LKC\_Medicine, 2018a). Given the scale of corruption in the present, I am concerned Augustine, G.J. may stop holding back.

#### 5.2. Vyas' role in Singapore 'dementia consortium'

- 5.2.1. Vyas plays a leading role in the dementia consortium, though what exactly is also ambiguous.
- 5.2.2. His scientific contribution to the consortium was advertised as "...Optogenetic control of dementia-associated behaviors..." (SFN ad, 2018). In an NTU-published article announcing the dementia grant again in 2020, it states: "...One of the dementia-linked behaviours that the researchers are interested in is memory loss, shares Assoc Prof Ajai Vyas, a behavioural biologist at NTU's School of Biological Sciences who leads one of the three teams supported by the grant. "When the other teams discover circuits that are likely to be involved, we can do behavioural tests to see if we can recreate the symptoms in wide-awake, behaving animals. Our results then inform the work of others studying the circuits and the molecular level in a reciprocal way."..."

(NTU 2020). If this a reference to optogenetics, electrophysiology, chemogenetics, or other techniques to dissect brain circuitry in 'wide-awake, behaving animals', then Vyas, A. has *no* work in this regard. In other words, he has *no* expertise to carry out what he is claiming in the article.

#### 5.3. Work by principal investigators in Singapore 'dementia consortium' partially funded by HFSP

- 5.3.1. The article (Chen et al., 2017) on which the head of the Singapore 'dementia consortium' George Augustine is co-author is partially funded by HFSP.
- 5.3.2. The article (Luchetti et al., 2020) on which a putative member of the Singapore 'dementia consortium' Ayumu Tashiro is co-author is partially funded by HFSP.
- 5.3.3. The article (Makino et al., 2016) on which a putative member of the Singapore 'dementia consortium' Hiroshi Makino is co-first author is partially funded by HFSP.

### 6. Queries on work produced by other HFSP awardees in Singapore

#### 6.1. HFSP Grant 'Dynamics of collective cell migration on curved surfaces'

- 6.1.1. The HFSP Grant 'Dynamics of collective cell migration on curved surfaces' was received by Chwee Teck Lim, Delphine Delacour, Jacques Prost, and Deok-Ho Kim (Lim et al., 2021).
- 6.1.2. I looked through about 230 publication by Lim produced 2018 to 2020. The topic of those publications is collated in Table 4.
- 6.1.3. I did not immediately recognize any work on collective cell migration on curved surfaces.<sup>3</sup>
- 6.1.4. One article mentions an HFSP grant to Lim: "...C.T.L. was supported by the National Research Foundation, Singapore, under the Mechanobiology Institute at the National University of Singapore and the Human Frontier Science Program (grant LIP000635/2018)..." (Teo et al., 2020).
- 6.1.5. One preprint mentions an HFSP grant to Lim with a different number: "...the Human Frontier Science Program (RGP0038/2018) (to C.T.L...." (Gaston et al., 2020).<sup>4</sup>
- 6.1.6. I did not understand on what Lim's choice of 15 affiliations on publications is dependent, see Table 5. for a summary, and Table 6. for raw data.
- 6.1.7. Why are preprints from 2018 not yet indexed?

# 6.2. HFSP Long Term Fellowship 'Exploring the human fetal microbiome and its role in immune system development'

- 6.2.1. Archita Mishra was awarded an HFSP LTF titled 'Exploring the human fetal microbiome and its role in immune system development' in 2019; the host supervisor is Florent Ginhoux (Mishra and Ginhoux, 2021). The affiliation for Mishra related to the HFSP LTF is the Singapore Immunology Network (SigN), A\*STAR, Singapore.
- 6.2.2. Mishra has a verified profile webpage on Google Scholar which states she is affiliated with A\*STAR; however, the Homepage link on this profile is a Twitter account (GoogleScholar\_Mishra, 2021). I was unable to access her ORCID profile page.
- 6.2.3. Of 3 articles and preprints published in 2020 on which Mishra is co-author, none is related to the topic declared for her HFSP LTF (Kwok et al., 2020; Sharma et al., 2020; Wen Seow et al., 2020). Her affiliation on these articles is Singapore Immunology Network (SigN), A\*STAR, Singapore. In my opinion, these publications are related to her thesis (Mishra, 2018). To the best of my knowledge, no HFSP funding is mentioned.
- 6.2.4. Of one patent (Surolia et al., 2019) and one article (Paul et al., 2019) published in 2019 on which Mishra is co-author, none is related to her HFSP LTF.<sup>5</sup> Her affiliation on these publications is the Molecular Biophysics Unit, Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore, India.
- 6.2.5. To the best of my knowledge, Ginhoux, host supervisor of the HFSP LTF awarded to Mishra, has no research plans related to the grant (A\*STAR\_Ginhoux, 2021).
- 6.2.6. To the best of my knowledge, Mishra has no articles listed on the A\*STAR repository (A\*STAR\_OAR, 2021). However, articles on which Mishra is co-author are mentioned on other resources on A\*STAR in relation to her co-authors (see for example (A\*STAR\_Mishra\_co-authors, 2021).

#### 6.3. HFSP Grant 'New letters to the DNA alphabet'

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> One article published prior to Lim's HFSP 2018 Grant does address collective cell migration on curved surfaces (Tarle et al., 2017).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Author names on this preprint appear to be stated as '[last name] [first name]' with no comma.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Please note that although Mishra et al. (2019) is listed on Mishra's Google Scholar profile page as '2019', it is a corrigendum, the article is Mishra et al. (2018).

- 6.3.1. The HFSP Grant 'New letters to the DNA alphabet' was received by Lars Hestbjerg Hansen, Valerie De Crecy-Lagard, and Sylvain Moineau in 2018 (Hansen et al., 2021).
- 6.3.2. The article (Hutinet et al., 2019) reported to be partially funded by this Grant is co-authored by Liang Cui, Seetharamsingh Balamkundu, Shanmugavel Gnanakalai, Ramesh Neelakandan affiliated with the Singapore-MIT Alliance for Research and Technology, Antimicrobial Resistance Interdisciplinary Research Group, Campus for Research Excellence and Technological Enterprise, Singapore; Chuan Fa Lui, affiliated with the School of Biological Sciences, Nanyang Technological University, Singapore; and Peter C. Dedon, affiliated with Singapore-MIT Alliance for Research and Technology, Antimicrobial Resistance Interdisciplinary Research Group and the Department of Biological Engineering and Center for Environmental Health Sciences, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, MA, USA.<sup>6</sup> Article metadata is incorrectly placed in the MIT repository, only 3 of 19 authors are listed (MIT\_Hutinet\_et\_al.\_2019, 2021). The article is not listed on NTU repository, nor Singapore institutional webpages of any of the 6 co-authors working in Singapore (NTU\_Liu, 2021; SMART\_Balamkundu\_1, 2021; SMART\_Cui, 2021; SMART\_Dedon, 2021; SMART\_Neelakandan, 2021; SMART\_Shanmugavel, 2021). It is found on one co-author's MIT webpage (MIT\_Dedon, 2021).
- 6.3.3. The article (Kot et al., 2020) reported to be partially funded by this Grant is co-authored by Liang Cui, affiliated with the Antimicrobial Resistance Interdisciplinary Research Group, Singapore-MIT Alliance for Research and Technology, Singapore and Peter C. Dedon affiliated with the Antimicrobial Resistance Interdisciplinary Research Group, Singapore-MIT Alliance for Research and Technology, Singapore, and the Department of Biological Engineering, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, MA, USA. I could not find an institutional listing for this article associated with these 2 co-authors (MIT\_Dedon, 2021; SMART\_Cui, 2021; SMART\_Dedon, 2021).
- 6.3.4. Other publications partially funded by this grant, related to the two above, and co-authored by overlapping and/or different sets of authors include (Alanin et al., 2019; Djurhuus et al., 2020; Hylling et al., 2020; Jørgensen et al., 2020; Kyrkou et al., 2019; Olsen et al., 2020a; Olsen et al., 2020b; Olsen et al., 2020c; Pedersen et al., 2020a; Pedersen et al., 2020b; Rasmussen et al., 2019).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>6</sup> Balamkundu is said to work in the Liu Lab at Nanyang Technological University (SMART Balamkundu 2, 2021), and I could not find an institutional reference for 'Balamkundu' on NTU websites.

Table 4. Publications by Chwee Teck Lim 2018 - 2020			
Торіс	Publication		
Circulating cells; expansion; microfluidics; devices; label-free extraction; matrisome; biomarker cancer cells	Article: (Abouleila et al., 2019; Chen et al., 2020; Geekiyanage et al., 2019; Jia et al., 2018; Khoo et al., 2019a; Khoo et al., 2019b; Khoo et al., 2018; Khoo et al., 2019d; Lim et al., 2019a; Lim et al., 2018; Lim et al., 2019d; Lim et al., 2019e; Lim et al., 2019f; Lin et al., 2019; Onidani et al., 2019; Soon et al., 2020; Sreejith et al., 2019; Sreekanth et al., 2019b; Ye et al., 2018; Ye et al., 2019; Yeo et al., 2018; Yin et al., 2018a; Yin et al., 2018b; Yin et al., 2020; Zeming et al., 2020)		
	Review: (Lim et al., 2019b; Lim et al., 2019c; Lim et al., 2020a; Vaidyanathan et al., 2019; Venugopal Menon et al., 2019; Yeo and Lim, 2018) Preprint: (Bin Lim et al., 2018; Yeo et al., 2018)		
Cell migration; collective, mechanoptosis; mechanobiology of cancer cells	Article: (Cai et al., 2019; Doss et al., 2020; Jain et al., 2020; Le et al., 2020; Seddiki et al., 2017; Song et al., 2018; Xia et al., 2019; Yoshino et al., 2020)		
	<b>Review:</b> (Chaudhuri et al., 2018; Chen et al., 2019; Saw et al., 2018; Shang et al., 2019; Xi et al., 2019) <b>Preprint:</b> (Gaston et al., 2020; Le et al., 2020; Lin et al., 2019; Tijore et al., 2018)		
Nanomaterials and cell growth	Article: (Kenry et al., 2018; Kenry et al., 2020; Ong et al., 2020; Sanandiya et al., 2019; Vasudevan et al., 2020) Review: (Tan et al., 2019)		
Biosensing	Article: (Gao et al., 2020; Sreekanth et al., 2018a; Sreekanth et al., 2019a; Sreekanth et al., 2018b; Yu et al., 2019a; Yu et al., 2019b; Yu et al., 2018) Preprint: (Zhang et al., 2020)		
Mechanobiology of parasites	Article: (Lim et al., 2020b; Naidu et al., 2018; Sun et al., 2018; Zhang et al., 2018) Review: (Naidu et al., 2019)		
Batteries	Article: (Edison et al., 2018a; Edison et al., 2019a; Edison et al., 2018b; Edison et al., 2019b)		
Other [traction force microscopy, antenna, others]	Article: (Ding et al., 2019; Hu et al., 2020; Kutty et al., 2018; Narayanaswamy et al., 2019; Sun et al., 2019; Teo et al., 2020; Wang et al., 2018a; Ye et al., 2020; Zhang et al., 2019; Zhao et al., 2018) <sup>7</sup>		
Patent	Patent: (Knoo et al., 2019c; Ramji et al., 2019; Warkiani et al., 2020; Yeo and Lim, 2019; Yeo et al., 2020)		

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>7</sup> See also Narayanaswamy et al. (2015).

Table 5. Affiliations for Chwee Teck Lim on publications, 2018 - 2020 <sup>8</sup>				
#	Affiliation	Number of publications		
1	Mechanobiology Institute, National University of Singapore	59		
2	Department of Biomedical Engineering, National University of Singapore	74		
3	Department of Mechanical Engineering, National University of Singapore	8		
4	NUS Graduate School for Integrative Sciences and Engineering, National University of Singapore	15		
5	Centre for Advanced 2D Materials and Graphene Research Centre, National University of Singapore	7		
6	Biomedical Institute for Global Health Research and Technology, National University of Singapore	33		
7	Institute for Health Innovation and Technology (iHealthtech), National University of Singapore	21		
8	Department of Bioengineering, National University of Singapore	1		
9	Department of Physics, National University of Singapore	1		
10	Critical Analytics for Manufacturing Personalized-Medicine (CAMP) IRG, Singapore-MIT, Alliance for Research and Technology (SMART) Centre, Singapore	2		
11	Singapore-MIT Alliance, National University of Singapore	1		
12	BioSystems and Micromechanics, IRG, Singapore-MIT Alliance for Research and Technology, Singapore	2		
13	Singapore-MIT Alliance for Research and Technology (SMART) Centre, Infectious Diseases IRG, Singapore	3		
14	BioSystems and Micromechanics (BioSyM) IRG, Singapore-MIT Alliance for Research and Technology (SMART) Centre, Singapore	4		
15	National University of Singapore	1		

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>8</sup> Raw data in Table 6.

### 7. Conflict of interest disclosure by the author

- **7.1.** On 26 November 2020, I, Mohamed Mustafa Mahmoud Helmy, submitted a report on widespread and systemic misconduct in research and academic activity by Ajai Vyas and Rupshi Mitra at Nanyang Technological University to the University Leadership, Office of Human Resources, Legal and Secretarial Office, and Research Integrity Office.
- **7.2.** Under the 'no reason' clause my employment contract with Nanyang Technological University was terminated by the Office of Human Resources on 4 December 2020.
- **7.3.** Since 19 December 2020, police reports have been lodged on widespread corruption in research and academic institutes in Singapore, and including harassment of my person at my place of residence by a person alleging to work for Nanyang Technological University, theft, cheating, mischief, forgery, extortion, spying, digital hacking, and other matters.
- **7.4.** I may share with collogues in a confidential and privileged manner upon request scientific details of my report on misconduct in research and academic activity in Singapore by Ajai Vyas, Rupshi Mitra, and other principal investigators in the 'dementia consortium'.

I, Mohamed Mustafa Mahmoud Helmy, hereby declare that to the best of my knowledge all information contained herein is true.

. Helmy

Mohamed Helmy Singapore, 4.1.2021

#### Table 6. Raw data for Table 5.

#### Mechanobiology Institute, National University of Singapore, Singapore

(Bin Lim et al., 2018; Cai et al., 2019; Chaudhuri et al., 2018; Chen et al., 2020; Ding et al., 2019; Doss et al., 2020; Gao et al., 2020; Geekiyanage et al., 2019; Hu et al., 2020; Jain et al., 2020; Jia et al., 2018; Kenry et al., 2018; Khoo et al., 2019a; Khoo et al., 2019b; Khoo et al., 2019; Khoo et al., 2019; Chaudhuri et al., 2019d; Le et al., 2020; Lim et al., 2019a; Lim et al., 2019b; Lim et al., 2019c; Lim et al., 2020a; Lim et al., 2018; Lim et al., 2019d; Lim et al., 2019c; Lim et al., 2019f; Lin et al., 2019; Naidu et al., 2019c; Lim et al., 2019; Song et al., 2019; Onidani et al., 2019; Sanandiya et al., 2019; Saw et al., 2018; Seddiki et al., 2017; Shang et al., 2019; Song et al., 2018; Soon et al., 2020; Sreejith et al., 2019; Sreekanth et al., 2018b; Sun et al., 2018; Tan et al., 2019; Teo et al., 2020; Tijore et al., 2018; Vaidyanathan et al., 2019; Vasudevan et al., 2020; Venugopal Menon et al., 2019; Xi et al., 2019; Xia et al., 2019; Ye et al., 2018; Ye et al., 2019; Yeo et al., 2018; Yin et al., 2020; Yu et al., 2019; Yu et al., 2018; Zeming et al., 2020; Zhang et al., 2018; Zhao et al., 2020; Yu et al., 2019a; Yu et al., 2019; Yu et al., 2018; Zeming et al., 2020; Zhang et al., 2019; Zhang et al., 2018; Zhao et al., 2018).

#### Department of Biomedical Engineering, National University of Singapore, Singapore

(Abouleila et al., 2019; Chaudhuri et al., 2018; Ding et al., 2019; Edison et al., 2018a; Edison et al., 2018b; Edison et al., 2019b; Geekiyanage et al., 2019; Jia et al., 2018; Kenry et al., 2018; Khoo et al., 2019a; Khoo et al., 2019b; Khoo et al., 2019b; Khoo et al., 2019b; Khoo et al., 2019c; Lim et al., 2018; Lim et al., 2019a; Lim et al., 2019b; Lim et al., 2019c; Lim et al., 2018; Lim et al., 2019c; Lim et al., 2019; Lim et al., 2019; Cong et al., 2019; Onidani et al., 2019; Sanandiya et al., 2019; Saw et al., 2019; Seddiki et al., 2017; Shang et al., 2019; Song et al., 2018; Sreejith et al., 2019; Sreekanth et al., 2018; Sreekanth et al., 2019a; Sreekanth et al., 2019; Sreekanth et al., 2019; Sreekanth et al., 2019; Sreekanth et al., 2019; Venugopal Menon et al., 2018; Vaidyanathan et al., 2019; Venugopal Menon et al., 2019; Wang et al., 2018a; Xi et al., 2019; Xia et al., 2019; Ye et al., 2018; Ye et al., 2019; Yeo et al., 2018; Yeo and Lim, 2018; Yin et al., 2018; Yin et al., 2018; Yin et al., 2019b; Yu et al., 2019a; Yu et al., 2019; Chen et al., 2020; Zhang et al., 2019; Zhang et al., 2018; Zhao et al., 2018) (Bin Lim et al., 2018; Cai et al., 2019; Chen et al., 2020; Doss et al., 2020; Gao et al., 2020; Hu et al., 2020; Jain et al., 2020; Kenry et al., 2020; Le et al., 2020; Lim et al., 2020a; Lim et al., 2020; Cao et al., 2020; Soon et al., 2020; Teo et al., 2020; Vasudevan et al., 2020; Yin et al., 2020).

#### Department of Mechanical Engineering, National University of Singapore, Singapore

(Khoo et al., 2018; Khoo et al., 2019d; Lin et al., 2019; Shang et al., 2019; Sun et al., 2018; Ye et al., 2020; Ye et al., 2018; Ye et al., 2019).

#### NUS Graduate School for Integrative Sciences and Engineering, National University of Singapore, 117456, Singapore

(Bin Lim et al., 2018; Jia et al., 2018; Kenry et al., 2018; Le et al., 2020; Lim et al., 2019a; Lim et al., 2019b; Lim et al., 2019c; Lim et al., 2019; Lim et al., 2019d; Lim et al., 2019e; Lim et al., 2019f; Tan et al., 2019; Venugopal Menon et al., 2019; Yu et al., 2019a; Zhang et al., 2019).

# Centre for Advanced 2D Materials and Graphene Research Centre, National University of Singapore, 117543, Singapore

(Ding et al., 2019; Edison et al., 2018a; Edison et al., 2018b; Kenry et al., 2018; Kutty et al., 2018; Sreekanth et al., 2018b; Tan et al., 2019).

# Biomedical Institute for Global Health Research and Technology, National University of Singapore, 117599, Singapore

(Abouleila et al., 2019; Bin Lim et al., 2018; Chaudhuri et al., 2018; Ding et al., 2019; Edison et al., 2018a; Edison et al., 2019a; Edison et al., 2018b; Edison et al., 2019b; Geekiyanage et al., 2019; Kenry et al., 2018; Khoo et al., 2019b; Kutty et al., 2018; Lim et al., 2019; Lim et al., 2019e; Narayanaswamy et al., 2019; Onidani et al., 2019; Sanandiya et al., 2019; Saw et al., 2018; Shang et al., 2019; Song et al., 2018; Sreejith et al., 2019; Sreekanth et al., 2018a; Sreekanth et al., 2019a; Sreekanth et al., 2019b; Tijore et al., 2018; Vaidyanathan et al., 2019; Vasudevan et al., 2020; Xi et al., 2019; Yeo et al., 2018; Yeo and Lim, 2018; Yu et al., 2019b; Yu et al., 2018; Zhang et al., 2018).

#### Institute for Health Innovation and Technology (iHealthtech), National University of Singapore, Singapore

(Chen et al., 2020; Doss et al., 2020; Gao et al., 2020; Jain et al., 2020; Khoo et al., 2019a; Khoo et al., 2019d; Lim et al., 2019a; Lim et al., 2019b; Lim et al., 2019c; Lim et al., 2020a; Lim et al., 2019d; Lim et al., 2019f; Lim et al., 2020b; Ong et al., 2020; Soon et al., 2020; Teo et al., 2020; Venugopal Menon et al., 2019; Xia et al., 2019; Yin et al., 2020; Yu et al., 2019a; Zhang et al., 2019).

#### Department of Bioengineering, National University of Singapore

(Naidu et al., 2019).

#### Department of Physics, National University of Singapore, Singapore 117542

(Tan et al., 2019).

# Critical Analytics for Manufacturing Personalized-Medicine (CAMP) IRG, Singapore-MIT, Alliance for Research and Technology (SMART) Centre, Singapore

(Khoo et al., 2019d; Yin et al., 2020).

# Singapore-MIT Alliance, National University of Singapore, Singapore, 117576

(Zhang et al., 2018).

**BioSystems and Micromechanics, IRG, Singapore-MIT Alliance for Research and Technology, Singapore (138602?)** (Khoo et al., 2019b; Song et al., 2018).

# Singapore-MIT Alliance for Research and Technology (SMART) Centre, Infectious Diseases IRG, Singapore (138602?) (Lim et al., 2020b; Naidu et al., 2018; Zhang et al., 2018).

BioSystems and Micromechanics (BioSyM) IRG, Singapore-MIT Alliance for Research and Technology (SMART) Centre, Singapore

(Khoo et al., 2019a; Khoo et al., 2018; Shang et al., 2019; Yin et al., 2018a; Yin et al., 2018b).

#### National University of Singapore

(Zhang et al., 2020).

### References

I apologize in advance for any inconsistencies in the format of the bibliography. Please contact me for any reference you are unable to find or that have since been removed by NTU staff. For website reference citations, the year refers to date of last access. In 2020, websites were last accessed October to December 2020 (exact date and time furnished upon request). In 2021, websites were last accessed January 2021 (exact date and time furnished upon request).

A\*STAR\_Ginhoux (2021). https://www.a-star.edu.sg/sign/people/principal-investigators/florent-ginhoux

A\*STAR\_Mishra\_co-authors (2021). https://www.a-star.edu.sg/docs/librariesprovider26/publication/publications\_subhra-biswas-(updated-19nov2020).pdf https://www.a-star.edu.sg/docs/librariesprovider26/publication/publications\_jinmiao-chen-(updated-16dec2020).pdf https://www.a-star.edu.sg/docs/librariesprovider26/publication/publications\_florent-ginhoux-(updated-19nov2020).pdf

A\*STAR\_OAR (2021). https://oar.a-star.edu.sg/jspui/simplesearch?location=%2F&query=mishra&rpp=10&sort\_by=score&order=desc

Abdulai-Saiku, Samira, Akshaya Hegde, Ajai Vyas, and Rupshi Mitra (2017). Effects of stress or infection on rat behavior show robust reversals due to environmental disturbance. *F1000Research* **6** doi:10.12688/f1000research.13171.1

Abdulai-Saiku, Samira, and Ajai Vyas (2017). Loss of predator aversion in female rats after Toxoplasma gondii infection is not dependent on ovarian steroids. *Brain, Behavior, and Immunity* **65**(95-98. doi:10.1016/j.bbi.2017.04.005

Abouleila, Yasmine, Kaoru Onidani, Ahmed Ali, Hirokazu Shoji, Takayuki Kawai, Chwee Teck Lim, Vipin Kumar, Shinobu Okaya, Ken Kato, Eiso Hiyama, Toshio Yanagida, Tsutomu Masujima, Yoshihiro Shimizu, and Kazufumi Honda (2019). Live single cell mass spectrometry reveals cancer-specific metabolic profiles of circulating tumor cells. *Cancer Science* **110**(2), 697-706. doi:https://doi.org/10.1111/cas.13915

Addgene\_37119 (2020). https://www.addgene.org/37119/

Alanin, Katrine Skov, Tue Sparholt Jørgensen, Patrick Browne, Bent Petersen, Leise Riber, Witold Kot, and Lars Hestbjerg Hansen (2019). A novel and direct mobilome approach improves the detection of larger-sized circular elements across kingdoms. *bioRxiv*, 761098. doi:10.1101/761098

Ashokan, Archana, Akshaya Hegde, Anushanthy Balasingham, and Rupshi Mitra (2018a). Housing environment influences stress-related hippocampal substrates and depression-like behavior. *Brain Research* **1683**(78-85.

doi:https://doi.org/10.1016/j.brainres.2018.01.021

Ashokan, Archana, Akshaya Hegde, and Rupshi Mitra (2016). Short-term environmental enrichment is sufficient to counter stress-induced anxiety and associated structural and molecular plasticity in basolateral amygdala. *Psychoneuroendocrinology* **69**(189-196. doi:10.1016/j.psyneuen.2016.04.009

Ashokan, Archana, Jamien Wee Han Lim, Nicholas Hang, and Rupshi Mitra (2018b). Complex housing causes a robust increase in dendritic complexity and spine density of medial prefrontal cortical neurons. *Scientific reports* **8**(1), 1-9. doi:10.1038/s41598-018-25399-4

Denkien F. A. L. Jahnsteine, D. D. Khamtekende, J. D. Ta

Barbier, E., A. L. Johnstone, B. B. Khomtchouk, J. D. Tapocik, C. Pitcairn, F. Rehman, E. Augier, A. Borich, J. R. Schank, C. A. Rienas, D. J. Van Booven, H. Sun, D. Nätt, C. Wahlestedt, and M. Heilig (2017). Dependenceinduced increase of alcohol self-administration and compulsive drinking mediated by the histone methyltransferase PRDM2. *Molecular Psychiatry* **22**(12), 1746-1758. doi:10.1038/mp.2016.131

Bayless, Daniel W., Taehong Yang, Matthew M. Mason, Albert A. T. Susanto, Alexandra Lobdell, and Nirao M. Shah (2019). Limbic Neurons Shape Sex Recognition and Social Behavior in Sexually Naive Males. *Cell* **176**(5), 1190-1205.e1120. doi:https://doi.org/10.1016/j.cell.2018.12.041

Berdoy, M., J. P. Webster, and D. W. Macdonald (2000). Fatal attraction in rats infected with Toxoplasma gondii. *Proceedings Biological sciences* **267**(1452), 1591-1594. doi:10.1098/rspb.2000.1182

Bhaskar, Yamini, Lee Wei Lim, and Rupshi Mitra (2018). Enriched Environment Facilitates Anxiolytic Efficacy Driven by Deep-Brain Stimulation of Medial Prefrontal Cortex. *Frontiers in Behavioral Neuroscience* **12**(204). doi:10.3389/fnbeh.2018.00204

Bin Lim, Su, Swee Jin Tan, Wan-Teck Lim, and Chwee Teck Lim (2018). Cross-platform meta-analysis reveals common matrisome variation associated with tumor genotypes and immunophenotypes in human cancers. *bioRxiv*, 353706. doi:10.1101/353706

Bowen, Michael T., Shantala A. Hari Dass, Jessica Booth, Anastasia Suraev, Ajai Vyas, and Iain S. McGregor (2014). Active coping toward predatory stress is associated with lower corticosterone and progesterone plasma levels and decreased methylation in the medial amygdala vasopressin system. *Hormones and Behavior* **66**(3), 561-566.

doi:https://doi.org/10.1016/j.yhbeh.2014.08.004

Buch, Thorsten, Frank L Heppner, Christine Tertilt, Tobias JAJ Heinen, Marcel Kremer, F Thomas Wunderlich, Steffen Jung, and Ari Waisman (2005). A Cre-inducible diphtheria toxin receptor mediates cell lineage ablation after toxin administration. *Nature methods* **2**(6), 419-426.

Cai, Pingqiang, Zhuyun Li, Ela Sachyani Keneth, Luying Wang, Changjin Wan, Ying Jiang, Benhui Hu, Yun-Long Wu, Shutao Wang, Chwee Teck Lim, Eugene V. Makeyev, Shlomo Magdassi, and Xiaodong Chen (2019). Differential Homeostasis of Sessile and Pendant Epithelium Reconstituted in a 3D-Printed "GeminiChip". *Advanced Materials* **31**(28), 1900514. doi:https://doi.org/10.1002/adma.201900514 Chaudhuri, Parthiv Kant, Boon Chuan Low, and Chwee Teck Lim (2018). Mechanobiology of Tumor Growth. *Chemical Reviews* **118**(14), 6499-6515. doi:10.1021/acs.chemrev.8b00042

Chen, Susu, George J. Augustine, and Paul Chadderton (2017). Serial processing of kinematic signals by cerebellar circuitry during voluntary whisking. *Nature Communications* **8**(1), 232. doi:10.1038/s41467-017-00312-1

Chen, Weiqiang, Deok-Ho Kim, and Chwee Teck Lim (2019). Special Issue: Biomaterials for Cell Mechanobiology. *ACS Biomaterials Science & Engineering* **5**(8), 3685-3687. doi:10.1021/acsbiomaterials.9b01123

Chen, Zhengkun, Kuan Jiang, Zhou Zou, Xiaohe Luo, Chwee Teck Lim, and Chunyi Wen (2020). Highthroughput and label-free isolation of senescent murine mesenchymal stem cells. *Biomicrofluidics* **14**(3), 034106.

doi:10.1063/5.0011925

Damasceno, Luis Eduardo Alves, Douglas Silva Prado, Flavio Protasio Veras, Miriam M. Fonseca, Juliana E. Toller-Kawahisa, Marcos Henrique Rosa, Gabriel Azevedo Públio, Timna Varela Martins, Fernando S. Ramalho, Ari Waisman, Fernando Queiroz Cunha, Thiago Mattar Cunha, and José Carlos Alves-Filho (2020). PKM2 promotes Th17 cell differentiation and autoimmune inflammation by fine-tuning STAT3 activation. *Journal of Experimental Medicine* **217**(10). doi:10.1084/jem.20190613

Ding, Xianguang, Fei Peng, Jun Zhou, Wenbin Gong, Garaj Slaven, Kian Ping Loh, Chwee Teck Lim, and David Tai Leong (2019). Defect engineered bioactive transition metals dichalcogenides quantum dots. *Nature Communications* **10**(1), 41. doi:10.1038/s41467-018-07835-1

Djurhuus, Amaru Miranda, Alexander Byth Carstens, Horst Neve, Witold Kot, and Lars Hestbjerg Hansen (2020). Two New Dickeya dadantii Phages with Odd Growth Patterns Expand the Diversity of Phages Infecting Soft Rot *Pectobacteriaceae*. *PHAGE* **1**(4), 251-259. doi:10.1089/phage.2020.0039

Doherty, Jean-François (2020). When fiction becomes fact: exaggerating host manipulation by parasites. *Proceedings of the Royal Society B* **287**(1936), 20201081. doi:10.1098/rspb.2020.1081

Doss, Bryant L., Meng Pan, Mukund Gupta, Gianluca Grenci, René-Marc Mège, Chwee Teck Lim, Michael P. Sheetz, Raphaël Voituriez, and Benoît Ladoux (2020). Cell response to substrate rigidity is regulated by active and passive cytoskeletal stress. *Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences* **117**(23), 12817-12825. doi:10.1073/pnas.1917555117

Edison, Eldho, Apoorva Chaturvedi, Hao Ren, Sivaramapanicker Sreejith, Chwee Teck Lim, and Srinivasan Madhavi (2018a). Route of Irreversible Transformation in Layered Tin Thiophosphite and Enhanced Lithium Storage Performance. *ACS Applied Energy Materials* **1**(10), 5772-5778. doi:10.1021/acsaem.8b01357

Edison, Eldho, Pranjal Kumar Gogoi, Yun Zheng, Sivaramapanicker Sreejith, Stephen J. Pennycook, Chwee Teck Lim, and Madhavi Srinivasan (2019a). Electrochemically Induced Amorphization and Unique Lithium and Sodium Storage Pathways in FeSbO4 Nanocrystals. *ACS Applied Materials & Interfaces* **11**(22), 20082-20090.

doi:10.1021/acsami.9b05206

Edison, Eldho, Sivaramapanicker Sreejith, Chwee Teck Lim, and Srinivasan Madhavi (2018b). Beyond intercalation based sodium-ion batteries: the role of alloying anodes, efficient sodiation mechanisms and recent progress. *Sustainable Energy & Fuels* **2**(12), 2567-2582. doi:10.1039/C8SE00381E

Edison, Eldho, Sivaramapanicker Sreejith, Hao Ren, Chwee Teck Lim, and Srinivasan Madhavi (2019b). Microstructurally engineered nanocrystalline Fe–Sn–Sb anodes: towards stable high energy density sodiumion batteries. *Journal of Materials Chemistry A* **7**(23), 14145-14152. doi:10.1039/C9TA01158G

Figge, David A, Karen L Eskow Jaunarajs, and David G Standaert (2016). Dynamic DNA methylation regulates levodopa-induced dyskinesia. *Journal of Neuroscience* **36**(24), 6514-6524.

Gao, Yuji, Longteng Yu, Joo Chuan Yeo, and Chwee Teck Lim (2020). Flexible Hybrid Sensors for Health Monitoring: Materials and Mechanisms to Render Wearability. *Advanced Materials* **32**(15), 1902133. doi:https://doi.org/10.1002/adma.201902133

Gaston, Cécile, Simon De Beco, Bryant Doss, Meng Pan, Estelle Gauquelin, Joseph D'Alessandro, Teck Lim Chwee, Benoit Ladoux, and Delphine Delacour (2020). Endosomal spatio-temporal modulation of the cortical RhoA zone conditions epithelial cell organization. *bioRxiv*, 2020.2004.2019.044891. doi:10.1101/2020.04.19.044891

Geekiyanage, Nadeeshani Maheshika, Marie Anne Balanant, Emilie Sauret, Suvash Saha, Robert Flower, Chwee Teck Lim, and YuanTong Gu (2019). A coarse-grained red blood cell membrane model to study stomatocyte-discocyte-echinocyte morphologies. *PLOS ONE* **14**(4), e0215447. doi:10.1371/journal.pone.0215447

GoogleScholar\_Mishra (2021). https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=en&user=qxXZsB0AAAAJ&view\_op=list\_works&sortby=pubdate

Hansen, Lars Hestbjerg, Valerie De Crecy-Lagard, and Sylvain Moineau (2021). New letters to the DNA alphabet. HFSP 2018 - Grant Awardees - Program Grants. *HFSP website*. https://www.hfsp.org/awardees/awards?field\_award\_type\_target\_id=All&field\_countries\_target\_id&field\_ nationalities\_target\_id&page=11

Hari Dass, Shantala Arundathi (2014). Role of arginine vasopressin in modulating plasticity in defensive behavior. Doctoral thesis, Nanyang Technological University, Singapore. doi:doi:10.32657/10356/61632

Hari Dass, Shantala Arundathi, Anand Vasudevan, Deborah Dutta, Linda Jing Ting Soh, Robert Morris Sapolsky, and Ajai Vyas (2011). Protozoan Parasite Toxoplasma gondii Manipulates Mate Choice in Rats by Enhancing Attractiveness of Males. *PLOS ONE* **6**(11), e27229. doi:10.1371/journal.pone.0027229

Hari Dass, Shantala Arundathi, and Ajai Vyas (2014a). Copulation or sensory cues from the female augment Fos expression in arginine vasopressin neurons of the posterodorsal medial amygdala of male rats. *Frontiers in Zoology* **11**(1), 42. doi:10.1186/1742-9994-11-42

Hari Dass, Shantala Arundhati, and Ajai Vyas (2014b). Toxoplasma gondii infection reduces predator aversion in rats through epigenetic modulation in the host medial amygdala. *Molecular Ecology* **23**(24), 6114-6122. doi:10.1111/mec.12888

Harris, Julie A., Karla E. Hirokawa, Staci A. Sorensen, Hong Gu, Maya Mills, Lydia L. Ng, Phillip Bohn, Marty Mortrud, Benjamin Ouellette, Jolene Kidney, Kimberly A. Smith, Chinh Dang, Susan Sunkin, Amy Bernard, Seung Wook Oh, Linda Madisen, and Hongkui Zeng (2014). Anatomical characterization of Cre driver mice for neural circuit mapping and manipulation. *Frontiers in neural circuits* **8**(76-76. doi:10.3389/fncir.2014.00076

Hay, J., W. M. Hutchison, P. P. Aitken, and D. I. Graham (1983). The effect of congenital and adult-acquired Toxoplasma infections on activity and responsiveness to novel stimulation in mice. *Annals of Tropical Medicine & Parasitology* **77**(5), 483-495. doi:10.1080/00034983.1983.11811741

Hegde, Akshaya, Poh Soh Yee, and Rupshi Mitra (2017). Dendritic architecture of principal basolateral amygdala neurons changes congruently with endocrine response to stress. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health* **14**(7), 779. doi:doi.org/10.3390/ijerph14070779

Hegde, Akshaya, Shruti Suresh, and Rupshi Mitra (2020). Early-life short-term environmental enrichment counteracts the effects of stress on anxiety-like behavior, brain-derived neurotrophic factor and nuclear translocation of glucocorticoid receptors in the basolateral amygdala. *Scientific reports* **10**(1), 1-13. doi:10.1038/s41598-020-70875-5

House, Patrick K., Ajai Vyas, and Robert Sapolsky (2011). Predator Cat Odors Activate Sexual Arousal Pathways in Brains of Toxoplasma gondii Infected Rats. *PLOS ONE* **6**(8), e23277. doi:10.1371/journal.pone.0023277

Hu, Benhui, Christopher Berkey, Timothy Feliciano, Xiaohong Chen, Zhuyun Li, Chao Chen, Shahrouz Amini, Mui Hoon Nai, Qun-Li Lei, Ran Ni, Juan Wang, Wan Ru Leow, Shaowu Pan, Yong-Qiang Li, Pingqiang Cai, Ali Miserez, Shuzhou Li, Chwee Teck Lim, Yun-Long Wu, Teri W. Odom, Reinhold H. Dauskardt, and Xiaodong Chen (2020). Thermal-Disrupting Interface Mitigates Intercellular Cohesion Loss for Accurate Topical Antibacterial Therapy. *Advanced Materials* **32**(12), 1907030. doi:https://doi.org/10.1002/adma.201907030

Hutinet, Geoffrey, Witold Kot, Liang Cui, Roman Hillebrand, Seetharamsingh Balamkundu, Shanmugavel Gnanakalai, Ramesh Neelakandan, Alexander B. Carstens, Chuan Fa Lui, Denise Tremblay, Deborah Jacobs-Sera, Mandana Sassanfar, Yan-Jiun Lee, Peter Weigele, Sylvain Moineau, Graham F. Hatfull, Peter C. Dedon, Lars H. Hansen, and Valérie de Crécy-Lagard (2019). 7-Deazaguanine modifications protect phage DNA from host restriction systems. *Nature Communications* **10**(1), 5442. doi:10.1038/s41467-019-13384-y

Hylling, Ole, Alexander B. Carstens, Witold Kot, Martin Hansen, Horst Neve, Charles M. A. P. Franz, Anders Johansen, Lea Ellegaard-Jensen, and Lars H. Hansen (2020). Two novel bacteriophage genera from a groundwater reservoir highlight subsurface environments as underexplored biotopes in bacteriophage ecology. *Scientific Reports* **10**(1), 11879. doi:10.1038/s41598-020-68389-1

Ivy, Devon, Francesca Palese, Valentina Vozella, Yannick Fotio, Aylin Yalcin, Gina Ramirez, David Mears, Gary Wynn, and Daniele Piomelli (2020). Cannabinoid CB2 receptors mediate the anxiolytic-like effects of monoacylglycerol lipase inhibition in a rat model of predator-induced fear. *Neuropsychopharmacology* **45**(8), 1330-1338.

doi:10.1038/s41386-020-0696-x

Jackson\_Lab\_AVP (2020). https://www.jax.org/strain/023530

Jain, Shreyansh, Victoire M. L. Cachoux, Gautham H. N. S. Narayana, Simon de Beco, Joseph D'Alessandro, Victor Cellerin, Tianchi Chen, Mélina L. Heuzé, Philippe Marcq, René-Marc Mège, Alexandre J. Kabla, Chwee Teck Lim, and Benoit Ladoux (2020). The role of single-cell mechanical behaviour and polarity in driving collective cell migration. *Nature Physics* **16**(7), 802-809. doi:10.1038/s41567-020-0875-z

Jia, Zhunan, Hui Zhang, Choon Nam Ong, Abhijeet Patra, Yonghai Lu, Chwee Teck Lim, and Thirumalai Venkatesan (2018). Detection of Lung Cancer: Concomitant Volatile Organic Compounds and Metabolomic Profiling of Six Cancer Cell Lines of Different Histological Origins. *ACS Omega* **3**(5), 5131-5140. doi:10.1021/acsomega.7b02035

Jørgensen, Jacob B., Amaru M. Djurhuus, Alexander B. Carstens, Witold Kot, Horst Neve, Cindy E. Morris, and Lars H. Hansen (2020). Presentation of Three Novel Tailed Phages Targeting Multiple Strains of *Pseudomonas syringae*. *PHAGE* **1**(4), 245-250. doi:10.1089/phage.2020.0040

Kenry, Wong Cheng Lee, Kian Ping Loh, and Chwee Teck Lim (2018). When stem cells meet graphene: Opportunities and challenges in regenerative medicine. *Biomaterials* **155**(236-250. doi:https://doi.org/10.1016/j.biomaterials.2017.10.004

Kenry, Trifanny Yeo, Purnima Naresh Manghnani, Eshu Middha, Yutong Pan, Huan Chen, Chwee Teck Lim, and Bin Liu (2020). Mechanistic Understanding of the Biological Responses to Polymeric Nanoparticles. *ACS Nano* **14**(4), 4509-4522. doi:10.1021/acsnano.9b10195

Khoo, Bee Luan, Charlotte Bouquerel, Pradeep Durai, Sarannya Anil, Benjamin Goh, Bingcheng Wu, Lata Raman, Ratha Mahendran, Thomas Thamboo, Edmund Chiong, and Chwee Teck Lim (2019a). Detection of Clinical Mesenchymal Cancer Cells from Bladder Wash Urine for Real-Time Detection and Prognosis. *Cancers* **11**(9), 1274.

doi:10.3390/cancers11091274

Khoo, Bee Luan, Gianluca Grenci, Joey Sze Yun Lim, Yan Ping Lim, July Fong, Wei Hseun Yeap, Su Bin Lim, Song Lin Chua, Siew Cheng Wong, and Yoon-Sim Yap (2019b). Low-dose anti-inflammatory combinatorial therapy reduced cancer stem cell formation in patient-derived preclinical models for tumour relapse prevention. *British journal of cancer* **120**(4), 407. doi:10.1038/s41416-018-0301-9

Khoo, Bee Luan, Gianluca Grenci, Ying Bena Lim, Soo Chin Lee, Jongyoon Han, and Chwee Teck Lim (2018). Expansion of patient-derived circulating tumor cells from liquid biopsies using a CTC microfluidic culture device. *Nature Protocols* **13**(1), 34-58. doi:10.1038/nprot.2017.125

Khoo, Bee Luan, Chwee Teck Lim, and Gianluca Grenci (2019c). Cell culture. Patent. US20190161736A1

Khoo, Bee Luan, Menglin Shang, Chin Hin Ng, Chwee Teck Lim, Wee Joo Chng, and Jongyoon Han (2019d). Liquid biopsy for minimal residual disease detection in leukemia using a portable blast cell biochip. *npj Precision Oncology* **3**(1), 30. doi:10.1038/s41698-019-0102-5 Ko, Mee Jung, Grace E. Mulia, and Richard M. van Rijn (2019). Commonly Used Anesthesia/Euthanasia Methods for Brain Collection Differentially Impact MAPK Activity in Male and Female C57BL/6 Mice. *Frontiers in cellular neuroscience* **13**(96-96. doi:10.3389/fncel.2019.00096

Koe, Amelia S, Archana Ashokan, and Rupshi Mitra (2016). Short environmental enrichment in adulthood reverses anxiety and basolateral amygdala hypertrophy induced by maternal separation. *Translational Psychiatry* **6**(2), e729-e729. doi:10.1038/tp.2015.217

Kot, Witold, Nikoline S Olsen, Tue K Nielsen, Geoffrey Hutinet, Valérie de Crécy-Lagard, Liang Cui, Peter C Dedon, Alexander B Carstens, Sylvain Moineau, Manal A Swairjo, and Lars H Hansen (2020). Detection of preQ0 deazaguanine modifications in bacteriophage CAjan DNA using Nanopore sequencing reveals same hypermodification at two distinct DNA motifs. *Nucleic Acids Research* **48**(18), 10383-10396. doi:10.1093/nar/gkaa735

Kumar, Vineet, Anand Vasudevan, Linda Jing Ting Soh, Choo Le Min, Ajai Vyas, Maha Zewail-Foote, and Fay A. Guarraci (2014). Sexual Attractiveness in Male Rats Is Associated with Greater Concentration of Major Urinary Proteins. *Biology of Reproduction* **91**(6). doi:10.1095/biolreprod.114.117903

Kutty, R. Govindan, Sivaramapanicker Sreejith, Xianghua Kong, Haiyong He, Hong Wang, Junhao Lin, Kazu Suenaga, Chwee Teck Lim, Yanli Zhao, Wei Ji, and Zheng Liu (2018). A topologically substituted boron nitride hybrid aerogel for highly selective CO2 uptake. *Nano Research* **11**(12), 6325-6335. doi:10.1007/s12274-018-2156-z

Kwok, Immanuel, Etienne Becht, Yu Xia, Melissa Ng, Ye Chean Teh, Leonard Tan, Maximilien Evrard, Jackson L. Y. Li, Hoa T. N. Tran, Yingrou Tan, Dehua Liu, Archita Mishra, Ka Hang Liong, Keith Leong, Yuning Zhang, Andre Olsson, Chinmay Kumar Mantri, Pavithra Shyamsunder, Zhaoyuan Liu, Cecile Piot, Charles-Antoine Dutertre, Hui Cheng, Sudipto Bari, Nicholas Ang, Subhra K. Biswas, H. Philip Koeffler, Hong Liang Tey, Anis Larbi, I. Hsin Su, Bernett Lee, Ashley St. John, Jerry K. Y. Chan, William Y. K. Hwang, Jinmiao Chen, Nathan Salomonis, Shu Zhen Chong, H. Leighton Grimes, Bing Liu, Andrés Hidalgo, Evan W. Newell, Tao Cheng, Florent Ginhoux, and Lai Guan Ng (2020). Combinatorial Single-Cell Analyses of Granulocyte-Monocyte Progenitor Heterogeneity Reveals an Early Uni-potent Neutrophil Progenitor. *Immunity* **53**(2), 303-318.e305. doi:10.1016/j.immuni.2020.06.005

Kyrkou, Ifigeneia, Alexander Byth Carstens, Lea Ellegaard-Jensen, Witold Kot, Athanasios Zervas, Amaru Miranda Djurhuus, Horst Neve, Martin Hansen, and Lars Hestbjerg Hansen (2019). Expanding the Diversity of Myoviridae Phages Infecting Lactobacillus plantarum—A Novel Lineage of Lactobacillus Phages Comprising Five New Members. *Viruses* **11**(7), 611. doi:10.3390/v11070611

Landscape\_SA (2021). Kangaroo Island Feral Cat Eradication Program. https://www.landscape.sa.gov.au/ki/plants-and-animals/pest-animals/Kangaroo-Island-Feral-Cat-Eradication-Program

Le, Anh Phuong, Jean-François Rupprecht, René-Marc Mège, Yusuke Toyama, Chwee Teck Lim, and Benoît Ladoux (2020). Adhesion-mediated heterogeneous actin organization governs apoptotic cell extrusion. *bioRxiv*, 2020.2008.2026.268094. doi:10.1101/2020.08.26.268094

Lee, Yan Jun, Amelia S. Koe, Archana Ashokan, and Rupshi Mitra (2020). Female rats are resilient to the behavioral effects of maternal separation stress and exhibit stress-induced neurogenesis. *Heliyon* **6**(8), e04753-e04753. doi:10.1016/j.heliyon.2020.e04753

Lim, Audrey, Vineet Kumar, Shantala A. Hari Dass, and Ajai Vyas (2013). Toxoplasma gondii infection enhances testicular steroidogenesis in rats. *Molecular Ecology* **22**(1), 102-110. doi:10.1111/mec.12042

Lim, Chwee Teck, Delphine Delacour, Jacques Prost, and Deok-Ho Kim (2021). Dynamics of collective cell migration on curved surfaces. HFSP 2018 - Grant Awardees - Program Grants. *HFSP website*. https://www.hfsp.org/awardees/awards?field\_award\_type\_target\_id=All&field\_award\_year\_target\_id%5B %5D=239&field\_countries\_target\_id=SINGAPORE&field\_nationalities\_target\_id=

Lim, Su Bin, Melvin Lee Kiang Chua, Joe Poh Sheng Yeong, Swee Jin Tan, Wan-Teck Lim, and Chwee Teck Lim (2019a). Pan-cancer analysis connects tumor matrisome to immune response. *npj Precision Oncology* **3**(1), 15.

doi:10.1038/s41698-019-0087-0

Lim, Su Bin, Wen Di Lee, Jyothsna Vasudevan, Wan-Teck Lim, and Chwee Teck Lim (2019b). Liquid biopsy: one cell at a time. *npj Precision Oncology* **3**(1), 23. doi:10.1038/s41698-019-0095-0

Lim, Su Bin, Chwee Teck Lim, and Wan-Teck Lim (2019c). Single-Cell Analysis of Circulating Tumor Cells: Why Heterogeneity Matters. *Cancers* **11**(10), 1595. doi:10.3390/cancers11101595

Lim, Su Bin, Nishanth Venugopal Menon, and Chwee Teck Lim (2020a). Microfluidic tools for probing microculprits. *EMBO reports* **21**(2), e49749. doi:https://doi.org/10.15252/embr.201949749

Lim, Su Bin, Swee Jin Tan, Wan-Teck Lim, and Chwee Teck Lim (2018). A merged lung cancer transcriptome dataset for clinical predictive modeling. *Scientific Data* **5**(1), 180136. doi:10.1038/sdata.2018.136

Lim, Su Bin, Swee Jin Tan, Wan-Teck Lim, and Chwee Teck Lim (2019d). Compendiums of cancer transcriptomes for machine learning applications. *Scientific Data* **6**(1), 194. doi:10.1038/s41597-019-0207-2

Lim, Su Bin, Chwee ck Te Lim, and Darren Wan-Teck Lim (2019e). MO2-6-3 - Matrisomal abnormality: a predictive biomarker for cancer immunotherapy. *Annals of Oncology* **30**(vi103. doi:https://doi.org/10.1093/annonc/mdz338.057

Lim, Su Bin, Trifanny Yeo, Wen Di Lee, Ali Asgar S. Bhagat, Swee Jin Tan, Daniel Shao Weng Tan, Wan-Teck Lim, and Chwee Teck Lim (2019f). Addressing cellular heterogeneity in tumor and circulation for refined prognostication. *Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences* **116**(36), 17957-17962. doi:10.1073/pnas.1907904116

Lim, Ying Bena, Juzar Thingna, Fang Kong, Ming Dao, Jianshu Cao, and Chwee Teck Lim (2020b). Temperature-Induced Catch-Slip to Slip Bond Transit in Plasmodium falciparum-Infected Erythrocytes. *Biophysical Journal* **118**(1), 105-116. doi:https://doi.org/10.1016/j.bpj.2019.11.016 Lin, Selena Y, Shu-Ching Chang, Stella Lam, Romela Irene Ramos, Kevin Tran, Shuichi Ohe, Matthew P Salomon, Ali Asgar S Bhagat, Chwee Teck Lim, Trevan D Fischer, Leland J Foshag, Christine L Boley, Steven J O'Day, and Dave S B Hoon (2019). Prospective Molecular Profiling of Circulating Tumor Cells from Patients with Melanoma Receiving Combinatorial Immunotherapy. *Clinical Chemistry* **66**(1), 169-177. doi:10.1373/clinchem.2019.307140

Liu, Albert, Neeraj Jain, Ajai Vyas, and Lee Wei Lim (2015). Ventromedial prefrontal cortex stimulation enhances memory and hippocampal neurogenesis in the middle-aged rats. *Elife* **4**(e04803. doi:10.7554/eLife.04803

LKC\_Medicine (2019). https://issuu.com/lkcmedicine/docs/enlightened\_3b\_2. 1). https://issuu.com/lkcmedicine/docs/enlightened\_3b\_2

Luchetti, Alessandro, Ayaka Bota, Adam Weitemier, Kotaro Mizuta, Masaaki Sato, Tanvir Islam, Thomas J. McHugh, Ayumu Tashiro, and Yasunori Hayashi (2020). Two Functionally Distinct Serotonergic Projections into Hippocampus. *The Journal of Neuroscience* **40**(25), 4936-4944. doi:10.1523/jneurosci.2724-19.2020

Makino, Hiroshi, Eun Jung Hwang, Nathan G. Hedrick, and Takaki Komiyama (2016). Circuit Mechanisms of Sensorimotor Learning. *Neuron* **92**(4), 705-721. doi:https://doi.org/10.1016/j.neuron.2016.10.029

Mathuru, Ajay S., Frédéric Libersat, Ajai Vyas, and Serafino Teseo (2020). Why behavioral neuroscience still needs diversity?: A curious case of a persistent need. *Neuroscience & Biobehavioral Reviews* **116**(130-141. doi:https://doi.org/10.1016/j.neubiorev.2020.06.021

MedChemExpress (2020). https://www.medchemexpress.com/RG108.html?src=googleproduct&gclid=Cj0KCQjwwuD7BRDBARIsAK\_5YhVZYz-VjgCKDYgK27nJmcgMqacxMWxwzr080wOH5hs3czOjPF3aUMaAjH8EALw\_wcB

Mishra, Archita (2018). Pranlukast as an allosteric inhibitor of M. tuberculosis Ornithine acetyltransferase: Implication towards novel combinatorial therapy. Doctoral thesis, Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore, India.

http://etd.iisc.ac.in/handle/2005/4171

Mishra, Archita, and Florent Ginhoux (2021). Exploring the human fetal microbiome and its role in immune system development. HFSP 2019 - Long-Term Fellowships - LTF. *HFSP website*. https://www.hfsp.org/awardees/awards?field\_award\_type\_target\_id=All&field\_countries\_target\_id&field\_ nationalities\_target\_id&page=6

Mishra, Archita, Ashalatha S. Mamidi, Raju S. Rajmani, Ananya Ray, Rajanya Roy, and Avadhesha Surolia (2018). An allosteric inhibitor of Mycobacterium tuberculosis ArgJ: Implications to a novel combinatorial therapy. *EMBO Molecular Medicine* **10**(4), e8038. doi:https://doi.org/10.15252/emmm.201708038

Mishra, Archita, Ashalatha S. Mamidi, Raju S. Rajmani, Ananya Ray, Rajanya Roy, and Avadhesha Surolia (2019). An allosteric inhibitor of Mycobacterium tuberculosis ArgJ: Implications to a novel combinatorial therapy. *EMBO Molecular Medicine* **11**(10), e11209. doi:https://doi.org/10.15252/emmm.201911209

MIT\_Dedon (2021). http://dedon.mit.edu/publications/index.html MIT\_Hutinet\_et\_al.\_2019 (2021). Item record for 7-Deazaguanine modifications protect phage DNA from host restriction systems. DSpace@MIT. https://dspace.mit.edu/handle/1721.1/125185?show=full

Naidu, Renugah, Trang TT Chu, Jaishree Tripathi, Yang Hu, Gowtham Subramanian, Jie Xin Tong, Pallavi Tripathi, Kong Fang, Kevin SW Tan, Chwee Teck Lim, Jerry K.Y. Chan, Zbynek Bozdech, and Rajesh Chandramohanadas (2019). Reticulocyte Infection Leads to Altered Behaviour, Drug Sensitivity and Host Cell Remodelling by <em>Plasmodium falciparum</em>. *bioRxiv*, 862169. doi:10.1101/862169

Naidu, Renugah, Gowtham Subramanian, Ying Bena Lim, Chwee Teck Lim, and Rajesh Chandramohanadas (2018). A reference document on Permissible Limits for solvents and buffers during in vitro antimalarial screening. *Scientific Reports* **8**(1), 14974. doi:10.1038/s41598-018-33226-z

Narayanaswamy, Arun Kumar, Nai Mui Hoon, Chwee Teck Lim, and Tin Aung (2015). Young's modulus determination of normal and glaucomatous human irides. *Investigative Ophthalmology & Visual Science* **56**(7), 6139-6139.

Narayanaswamy, Arun, Mui Hoon Nai, Monisha E Nongpiur, Hla Myint Htoon, Anoop Thomas, Tiakumzuk Sangtam, Chwee Teck Lim, Tina T Wong, and Tin Aung (2019). Young's modulus determination of normal and glaucomatous human iris. *Investigative ophthalmology & visual science* **60**(7), 2690-2695. doi:10.1167/iovs.18-26455

NCBI\_AVP\_Mouse (2020). https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/gene/11998

NCBI\_AVP\_Rat (2020). https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/gene/?term=NM-016992

NTU (2020). Decoding dementia. Pushing Frontiers (16).

https://www.ntu.edu.sg/AboutNTU/UniversityPublications/Documents/16\_NTU%20Pushing%20Frontiers.pd f

https://researchnews.ntu.edu.sg/2020/02/18/decoding-dementia/

NTU\_Development\_Office\_News (2018). Learning from the Chair, 13 August 2018. https://www.ntu.edu.sg/do/News/Pages/Learning-from-the-Chair.aspx

NTU\_Liu (2021).

http://research.ntu.edu.sg/expertise/academicprofile/Pages/StaffProfile.aspx?ST\_EMAILID=CFLIU

Olsen, Nikoline S., Laura Forero-Junco, Witold Kot, and Lars H. Hansen (2020a). Exploring the Remarkable Diversity of Culturable Escherichia coli Phages in the Danish Wastewater Environment. *Viruses* **12**(9), 986. doi:10.3390/v12090986

Olsen, Nikoline S., Niels Bohse Hendriksen, Lars H. Hansen, and Witold Kot (2020b). A New High-Throughput Screening Method for Phages: Enabling Crude Isolation and Fast Identification of Diverse Phages with Therapeutic Potential. *PHAGE* **1**(3), 137-148. doi:10.1089/phage.2020.0016

Olsen, Nikoline S., Witold Kot, Laura M. F. Junco, and Lars H. Hansen (2020c). Exploring the remarkable diversity of <em>Escherichia coli</em> Phages in the Danish Wastewater Environment, Including 91 Novel Phage Species. *bioRxiv*, 2020.2001.2019.911818. doi:10.1101/2020.01.19.911818

Ong, William, Nicolas Marinval, Junquan Lin, Mui Hoon Nai, Yee-Song Chong, Coline Pinese, Sreedharan Sajikumar, Chwee Teck Lim, Charles Ffrench-Constant, Marie E. Bechler, and Sing Yian Chew (2020). Biomimicking Fiber Platform with Tunable Stiffness to Study Mechanotransduction Reveals Stiffness Enhances Oligodendrocyte Differentiation but Impedes Myelination through YAP-Dependent Regulation. *Small* **16**(37), 2003656.

doi:https://doi.org/10.1002/smll.202003656

Onidani, Kaoru, Hirokazu Shoji, Takahiko Kakizaki, Seiichi Yoshimoto, Shinobu Okaya, Nami Miura, Shoichi Sekikawa, Koh Furuta, Chwee Teck Lim, Takahiko Shibahara, Narikazu Boku, Ken Kato, and Kazufumi Honda (2019). Monitoring of cancer patients via next-generation sequencing of patient-derived circulating tumor cells and tumor DNA. *Cancer science* **110**(8), 2590-2599. doi:10.1111/cas.14092

Overmyer, Katherine A., Chanisa Thonusin, Nathan R. Qi, Charles F. Burant, and Charles R. Evans (2015). Impact of Anesthesia and Euthanasia on Metabolomics of Mammalian Tissues: Studies in a C57BL/6J Mouse Model. *PLOS ONE* **10**(2), e0117232. doi:10.1371/journal.pone.0117232

Paul, Anju, Archita Mishra, Avadhesha Surolia, and Mamannamana Vijayan (2019). Structural studies on M. tuberculosis argininosuccinate lyase and its liganded complex: Insights into catalytic mechanism. *IUBMB Life* **71**(5), 643-652.

doi:https://doi.org/10.1002/iub.2000

Pedersen, Julie Stenberg, Alexander Byth Carstens, Amaru Miranda Djurhuus, Witold Kot, Horst Neve, and Lars Hestbjerg Hansen (2020a). Pectobacterium Phage Jarilo Displays Broad Host Range and Represents a Novel Genus of Bacteriophages Within the Family *Autographiviridae*. *PHAGE* **1**(4), 237-244. doi:10.1089/phage.2020.0037

Pedersen, Julie Stenberg, Witold Kot, Maja Plöger, Réne Lametsh, Horst Neve, Charles M. A. P. Franz, and Lars Hestbjerg Hansen (2020b). A Rare, Virulent *Clostridium perfringens* Bacteriophage Susfortuna Is the First Isolated Bacteriophage in a New Viral Genus. *PHAGE* **1**(4), 230-236. doi:10.1089/phage.2020.0038

Ramji, Ramesh, Fook Chiong Cheong, and Chwee Teck Lim (2019). Assay device. Patent. US10234451B2

Rasmussen, Torben Sølbeck, Liv de Vries, Witold Kot, Lars Hestbjerg Hansen, Josué L. Castro-Mejía, Finn Kvist Vogensen, Axel Kornerup Hansen, and Dennis Sandris Nielsen (2019). Mouse Vendor Influence on the Bacterial and Viral Gut Composition Exceeds the Effect of Diet. *Viruses* **11**(5), 435. doi:10.3390/v11050435

Sabban, Esther L., and Richard Kvetňanský (2001). Stress-triggered activation of gene expression in catecholaminergic systems: dynamics of transcriptional events. *Trends in Neurosciences* **24**(2), 91-98. doi:https://doi.org/10.1016/S0166-2236(00)01687-8

Saito, Michiko, Takao Iwawaki, Choji Taya, Hiromichi Yonekawa, Munehiro Noda, Yoshiaki Inui, Eisuke Mekada, Yukio Kimata, Akio Tsuru, and Kenji Kohno (2001). Diphtheria toxin receptor–mediated conditional and targeted cell ablation in transgenic mice. *Nature Biotechnology* **19**(8), 746-750. doi:10.1038/90795

Sanandiya, Naresh D., Jyothsna Vasudevan, Rupambika Das, Chwee Teck Lim, and Javier G. Fernandez (2019). Stimuli-responsive injectable cellulose thixogel for cell encapsulation. *International Journal of Biological Macromolecules* **130**(1009-1017. doi:https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijbiomac.2019.02.135

Saunders, Arpiar, Caroline A. Johnson, and Bernardo L. Sabatini (2012). Novel recombinant adeno-associated viruses for Cre activated and inactivated transgene expression in neurons. *Frontiers in neural circuits* **6**(47-47.

doi:10.3389/fncir.2012.00047

Saw, Thuan Beng, Wang Xi, Benoit Ladoux, and Chwee Teck Lim (2018). Biological Tissues as Active Nematic Liquid Crystals. *Advanced Materials* **30**(47), 1802579. doi:https://doi.org/10.1002/adma.201802579

Seddiki, Rima, Gautham Hari Narayana Sankara Narayana, Pierre-Olivier Strale, Hayri Emrah Balcioglu, Grégoire Peyret, Mingxi Yao, Anh Phuong Le, Chwee Teck Lim, Jie Yan, Benoit Ladoux, and René Marc Mège (2017). Force-dependent binding of vinculin to α-catenin regulates cell–cell contact stability and collective cell behavior. *Molecular Biology of the Cell* **29**(4), 380-388. doi:10.1091/mbc.E17-04-0231

SFN\_ad (2018). https://www.sfn.sg/postdoctoral-research-in-circuit-mechanisms/ https://www.sfn.sg/postdoctoral-research-in-circuit-mechanisms-of-dementia/

Shang, Menglin, Ren Hao Soon, Chwee Teck Lim, Bee Luan Khoo, and Jongyoon Han (2019). Microfluidic modelling of the tumor microenvironment for anti-cancer drug development. *Lab on a Chip* **19**(3), 369-386. doi:10.1039/C8LC00970H

Sharma, Ankur, Justine Jia Wen Seow, Charles-Antoine Dutertre, Rhea Pai, Camille Blériot, Archita Mishra, Regina Men Men Wong, Gurmit Singh Naranjan Singh, Samydurai Sudhagar, Shabnam Khalilnezhad, Sergio Erdal, Hui Min Teo, Ahad Khalilnezhad, Svetoslav Chakarov, Tony Kiat Hon Lim, Alexander Chung Yaw Fui, Alfred Kow Wei Chieh, Cheow Peng Chung, Glenn Kunnath Bonney, Brian Kim-Poh Goh, Jerry K. Y. Chan, Pierce K. H. Chow, Florent Ginhoux, and Ramanuj DasGupta (2020). Onco-fetal Reprogramming of Endothelial Cells Drives Immunosuppressive Macrophages in Hepatocellular Carcinoma. *Cell* **183**(2), 377-394.e321.

doi:10.1016/j.cell.2020.08.040

Singh, Dhiraj Kumar (2017). Role of testosterone in parasitic host behavioral change in Rattus norvegicus : Toxoplasma gondii association. Doctoral thesis, Nanyang Technological University, Singapore. http://hdl.handle.net/10356/69806

Singh, Dhiraj Kumar, Shantala Arundathi Hari Dass, Samira Abdulai-Saiku, and Ajai Vyas (2020). Testosterone Acts Within the Medial Amygdala of Rats to Reduce Innate Fear to Predator Odor Akin to the Effects of Toxoplasma gondii Infection. *Frontiers in Psychiatry* **11**(630). doi:10.3389/fpsyt.2020.00630

SMART\_Balamkundu\_1 (2021). https://amr.smart.mit.edu/staff-and-students/dr-seetharamsingh-balamkundu

SMART\_Balamkundu\_2 (2021). https://amr.smart.mit.edu/team/staff-and-students SMART\_Cui (2021). https://amr.smart.mit.edu/staff-and-students/dr-cui-liang

SMART\_Dedon (2021). https://amr.smart.mit.edu/principal-investigators-program-directors/peter-c-dedon

SMART\_Neelakandan (2021). https://amr.smart.mit.edu/staff-and-students/mr-ramesh-neelakandan

SMART\_Shanmugavel (2021). https://amr.smart.mit.edu/staff-and-students/ms-gnanakalai-shanmugavel

Soh, Linda Jing Ting, Anand Vasudevan, and Ajai Vyas (2013). Infection with Toxoplasma gondii does not elicit predator aversion in male mice nor increase their attractiveness in terms of mate choice. *Parasitology Research* **112**(9), 3373-3378. doi:10.1007/s00436-013-3545-6

Song, Jiho, Agnès Miermont, Chwee Teck Lim, and Roger D. Kamm (2018). A 3D microvascular network model to study the impact of hypoxia on the extravasation potential of breast cell lines. *Scientific Reports* **8**(1), 17949.

doi:10.1038/s41598-018-36381-5

Soon, Ren Hao, Longteng Yu, and Chwee Teck Lim (2020). A Soft Sensorized Microfluidic Tubular Actuating Gripper. *Advanced Materials Technologies* **5**(5), 2000150. doi:https://doi.org/10.1002/admt.202000150

Sreejith, Sivaramapanicker, Rahul Kishor, Ata Abbas, Rijil Thomas, Trifanny Yeo, Vivek Damodar Ranjan, Ramanathan Vaidyanathan, Yen Peng Seah, Bengang Xing, Zhenfeng Wang, Li Zeng, Yuanjin Zheng, and Chwee Teck Lim (2019). Nanomechanical Microfluidic Mixing and Rapid Labeling of Silica Nanoparticles using Allenamide-Thiol Covalent Linkage for Bioimaging. *ACS Applied Materials & Interfaces* **11**(5), 4867-4875. doi:10.1021/acsami.8b20315

Sreekanth, Kandammathe Valiyaveedu, Weiling Dong, Qingling Ouyang, Sivaramapanicker Sreejith, Mohamed ElKabbash, Chwee Teck Lim, Giuseppe Strangi, Ken-Tye Yong, Robert E. Simpson, and Ranjan Singh (2018a). Large-Area Silver–Stibnite Nanoporous Plasmonic Films for Label-Free Biosensing. *ACS Applied Materials & Interfaces* **10**(41), 34991-34999. doi:10.1021/acsami.8b14370

Sreekanth, Kandammathe Valiyaveedu, Qingling Ouyang, Sivaramapanicker Sreejith, Shuwen Zeng, Wu Lishu, Efe Ilker, Weiling Dong, Mohamed ElKabbash, Yu Ting, Chwee Teck Lim, Michael Hinczewski, Giuseppe Strangi, Ken-Tye Yong, Robert E. Simpson, and Ranjan Singh (2019a). Phase-Change-Material-Based Low-Loss Visible-Frequency Hyperbolic Metamaterials for Ultrasensitive Label-Free Biosensing. *Advanced Optical Materials* **7**(12), 1900081.

doi:https://doi.org/10.1002/adom.201900081

Sreekanth, Kandammathe Valiyaveedu, Sivaramapanicker Sreejith, Yunus Alapan, Metin Sitti, Chwee Teck Lim, and Ranjan Singh (2019b). Microfluidics Integrated Lithography-Free Nanophotonic Biosensor for the Detection of Small Molecules. *Advanced Optical Materials* **7**(7), 1801313. doi:https://doi.org/10.1002/adom.201801313 Sreekanth, Kandammathe Valiyaveedu, Sivaramapanicker Sreejith, Song Han, Amita Mishra, Xiaoxuan Chen, Handong Sun, Chwee Teck Lim, and Ranjan Singh (2018b). Biosensing with the singular phase of an ultrathin metal-dielectric nanophotonic cavity. *Nature Communications* **9**(1), 369. doi:10.1038/s41467-018-02860-6

Staib-Lasarzik, Irina, Oliver Kriege, Ralph Timaru-Kast, Dana Pieter, Christian Werner, Kristin Engelhard, and Serge C. Thal (2014). Anesthesia for euthanasia influences mRNA expression in healthy mice and after traumatic brain injury. *Journal of neurotrauma* **31**(19), 1664-1671. doi:10.1089/neu.2013.3243

Sun, Alfred Xuyang, Qiang Yuan, Masahiro Fukuda, Weonjin Yu, Haidun Yan, Grace Gui Yin Lim, Mui Hoon Nai, Giuseppe Alessandro D'Agostino, Hoang-Dai Tran, Yoko Itahana, Danlei Wang, Hidayat Lokman, Koji Itahana, Stephanie Wai Lin Lim, Jiong Tang, Ya Yin Chang, Menglan Zhang, Stuart A. Cook, Owen J. L. Rackham, Chwee Teck Lim, Eng King Tan, Huck Hui Ng, Kah Leong Lim, Yong-Hui Jiang, and Hyunsoo Shawn Je (2019). Potassium channel dysfunction in human neuronal models of Angelman syndrome. *Science* **366**(6472), 1486-1492. doi:10.1126/science.aav5386

-----

Sun, Stella Y., Jason T. Kaelber, Muyuan Chen, Xiaoduo Dong, Yasaman Nematbakhsh, Jian Shi, Matthew Dougherty, Chwee Teck Lim, Michael F. Schmid, Wah Chiu, and Cynthia Y. He (2018). Flagellum couples cell shape to motility in <em>Trypanosoma brucei</em>. *Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences* **115**(26), E5916-E5925. doi:10.1073/pnas.1722618115

Surolia, Avadhesha, Archita Mishra, Ashalatha Sreshty Mamdi, and Raju Shiva Rajmani (2019). Antitubercular composition, and combinatorial implementations thereof. Patent number WO2019162964A1. https://patents.google.com/patent/WO2019162964A1/en

Tan, Donna, Linda Jing Ting Soh, Lee Wei Lim, Tan Chia Wei Daniel, Xiaodong Zhang, and Ajai Vyas (2015). Infection of male rats with Toxoplasma gondii results in enhanced delay aversion and neural changes in the nucleus accumbens core. *Proceedings of the Royal Society B: Biological Sciences* **282**(1808), 20150042. doi:10.1098/rspb.2015.0042

Tan, Donna, and Ajai Vyas (2016a). Infection of male rats with Toxoplasma gondii induces effort-aversion in a T-maze decision-making task. *Brain, Behavior, and Immunity* **53**(273-277. doi:10.1016/j.bbi.2016.01.015

Tan, Donna, and Ajai Vyas (2016b). Toxoplasma gondii infection and testosterone congruently increase tolerance of male rats for risk of reward forfeiture. *Hormones and Behavior* **79**(37-44. doi:10.1016/j.yhbeh.2016.01.003

Tan, Eveline, Bang Lin Li, Katsuhiko Ariga, Chwee-Teck Lim, Slaven Garaj, and David Tai Leong (2019). Toxicity of Two-Dimensional Layered Materials and Their Heterostructures. *Bioconjugate Chemistry* **30**(9), 2287-2299.

doi:10.1021/acs.bioconjchem.9b00502

Tan, Sijie, Wen Han Tong, and Ajai Vyas (2020). Urolithin-A attenuates neurotoxoplasmosis and alters innate response towards predator odor. *Brain, Behavior, & Immunity - Health* **8**(100128. doi:https://doi.org/10.1016/j.bbih.2020.100128

Tarle, Victoria, Estelle Gauquelin, SRK Vedula, Joseph D'Alessandro, CT Lim, Benoit Ladoux, and Nir S Gov (2017). Modeling collective cell migration in geometric confinement. *Physical biology* **14**(3), 035001. https://iopscience.iop.org/article/10.1088/1478-3975/aa6591/meta Teo, Jessica L., Chwee Teck Lim, Alpha S. Yap, and Thuan Beng Saw (2020). A Biologist's Guide to Traction Force Microscopy Using Polydimethylsiloxane Substrate for Two-Dimensional Cell Cultures. *STAR Protocols* **1**(2), 100098.

doi:https://doi.org/10.1016/j.xpro.2020.100098

The\_LKC\_Medicine (2018a). by Nicole Lim, Senior Assistant Director, Communications & External Relations: George Augustine searches for the deep sea treasures of the mind. 35). http://enewsletter.ntu.edu.sg/thelkcmedicine/Issue35/Pages/Profile\_George-Augustine.aspx?AspxAutoDetectCookieSupport=1

The\_LKC\_Medicine (2018b). LKCMedicine Professor wins MOE Tier 3 grant to lead dementia research. 37). http://enewsletter.ntu.edu.sg/(X(1)S(3bib1jupj5xryq02vnrx12v0))/thelkcmedicine/Issue37/Pages/LKCMedici ne-Professor-wins-MOE-Tier-3-grant-to-lead-dementia-research.aspx?AspxAutoDetectCookieSupport=1

Tijore, Ajay, Mingxi Yao, Yu-Hsiu Wang, Yasaman Nematbakhsh, Anushya Hariharan, Chwee Teck Lim, and Michael Sheetz (2018). Mechanical Stretch Kills Transformed Cancer Cells. *bioRxiv*, 491746. doi:10.1101/491746

Todorov, German, Karthikeyan Mayilvahanan, David Ashurov, and Catarina Cunha (2019). Amelioration of obsessive-compulsive disorder in three mouse models treated with one epigenetic drug: unraveling the underlying mechanism. *Scientific Reports* **9**(1), 8741. doi:10.1038/s41598-019-45325-6

Tong, W. H., S. Abdulai-Saiku, and A. Vyas (2020). Medial Amygdala Arginine Vasopressin Neurons Regulate Innate Aversion to Cat Odors in Male Mice. *Neuroendocrinology*. doi:10.1159/000508862

Tong, Wen Han, Samira Abdulai-Saiku, and Ajai Vyas (2019). Testosterone Reduces Fear and Causes Drastic Hypomethylation of Arginine Vasopressin Promoter in Medial Extended Amygdala of Male Mice. *Frontiers in Behavioral Neuroscience* **13**(33). doi:10.3389/fnbeh.2019.00033

Unger, E. K., K. J. Burke, Jr., C. F. Yang, K. J. Bender, P. M. Fuller, and N. M. Shah (2015). Medial amygdalar aromatase neurons regulate aggression in both sexes. *Cell Rep* **10**(4), 453-462. doi:10.1016/j.celrep.2014.12.040

Vaidyanathan, Ramanathan, Ren Hao Soon, Pan Zhang, Kuan Jiang, and Chwee Teck Lim (2019). Cancer diagnosis: from tumor to liquid biopsy and beyond. *Lab on a Chip* **19**(1), 11-34. doi:10.1039/C8LC00684A

Vasudevan, Anand (2016). Parasitic manipulation of male sexual advertisement in Toxoplasma gondii- Rattus norvegicus association. Doctoral thesis. doi:doi:10.32657/10356/68901

Vasudevan, Anand, Vineet Kumar, Yin Ning Chiang, Joanne Y. Yew, Sabna Cheemadan, and Ajai Vyas (2015).  $\alpha$ 2u-globulins mediate manipulation of host attractiveness in Toxoplasma gondii–Rattus novergicus association. *The ISME Journal* **9**(9), 2112-2115. doi:10.1038/ismej.2015.33

Vasudevan, Anand, and Ajai Vyas (2013). Kairomonal communication in mice is concentration-dependent with a proportional discrimination threshold. *F1000Research* **2**(http://openr.es/2h5 https://f1000research.com/articles/2-195/v1 Vasudevan, Anand, and Ajai Vyas (2014). Toxoplasma gondii infection enhances the kairomonal valence of rat urine. F1000Research 3(92-92. doi:10.12688/f1000research.3890.1

Vasudevan, Jyothsna, Chwee Teck Lim, and Javier G. Fernandez (2020). Cell Migration and Breast Cancer Metastasis in Biomimetic Extracellular Matrices with Independently Tunable Stiffness. Advanced Functional Materials **30**(49), 2005383. doi:https://doi.org/10.1002/adfm.202005383

Venugopal Menon, Nishanth, Su Bin Lim, and Chwee Teck Lim (2019). Microfluidics for personalized drug screening of cancer. *Current Opinion in Pharmacology* **48**(155-161. doi:https://doi.org/10.1016/j.coph.2019.09.008

Vyas, Ajai, Seon-Kyeong Kim, Nicholas Giacomini, John C Boothroyd, and Robert M Sapolsky (2007). Behavioral changes induced by Toxoplasma infection of rodents are highly specific to aversion of cat odors. Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences **104**(15), 6442-6447.

Vyas, Ajai, and Ryan O'Handley (2021). Disentangling trophic and sexual transmission dynamics in a ubiquitous parasite. HFSP 2018 - Grant Awardees - Program Grants. HFSP Website. https://www.hfsp.org/awardees/awards?field\_award\_type\_target\_id=All&field\_countries\_target\_id&field\_ nationalities\_target\_id&page=19

Vyas, Ajai, and Robert Sapolsky (2010). Manipulation of host behaviour by Toxoplasma gondii: what is the minimum a proposed proximate mechanism should explain? Folia parasitologica 57(2), 88.

Wang, C., J. C. Yeo, H. Chu, C. T. Lim, and Y. Guo (2018a). Design of a Reconfigurable Patch Antenna Using the Movement of Liquid Metal. IEEE Antennas and Wireless Propagation Letters 17(6), 974-977. doi:10.1109/LAWP.2018.2827404

Wang, Yibing, Liqin Cao, Chia-Ying Lee, Tomohiko Matsuo, Kejia Wu, Greg Asher, Lijun Tang, Tsuyoshi Saitoh, Jamie Russell, Daniela Klewe-Nebenius, Li Wang, Shingo Soya, Emi Hasegawa, Yoan Chérasse, Jiamin Zhou, Yuwenbin Li, Tao Wang, Xiaowei Zhan, Chika Miyoshi, Yoko Irukayama, Jie Cao, Julian P. Meeks, Laurent Gautron, Zhiqiang Wang, Katsuyasu Sakurai, Hiromasa Funato, Takeshi Sakurai, Masashi Yanagisawa, Hiroshi Nagase, Reiko Kobayakawa, Ko Kobayakawa, Bruce Beutler, and Qinghua Liu (2018b). Large-scale forward genetics screening identifies Trpa1 as a chemosensor for predator odor-evoked innate fear behaviors. Nature Communications 9(1), 2041. doi:10.1038/s41467-018-04324-3

Warkiani, Majid Ebrahimi, Guofeng Guan, Kah Ping Andy Tay, Lidan Wu, Jongyoon Han, and Chwee Teck Lim (2020). System and method for inertial focusing microfiltration for intra-operative blood salvage autotransfusion. Patent. US10806845B2

Wen Seow, Justine Jia, Rhea Pai, Archita Mishra, Edwin Shepherdson, Tony Kiat Hon Lim, Brian KP Goh, Jerry KY Chan, Pierce KH Chow, Florent Ginhoux, Ramanuj DasGupta, and Ankur Sharma (2020). scRNA-seq reveals ACE2 and TMPRSS2 expression in TROP2<sup>+</sup> Liver Progenitor Cells: Implications in COVID-19 associated Liver Dysfunction. *bioRxiv*, 2020.2003.2023.002832. doi:10.1101/2020.03.23.002832

Worth, Amanda R., Alan J. Lymbery, and R. C. Andrew Thompson (2013). Adaptive host manipulation by Toxoplasma gondii: fact or fiction? *Trends in Parasitology* **29**(4), 150-155. doi:https://doi.org/10.1016/j.pt.2013.01.004

Xi, Wang, Thuan Beng Saw, Delphine Delacour, Chwee Teck Lim, and Benoit Ladoux (2019). Material approaches to active tissue mechanics. *Nature Reviews Materials* **4**(1), 23-44. doi:10.1038/s41578-018-0066-z

Xia, Shumin, Ying Bena Lim, Zhen Zhang, Yilin Wang, Shan Zhang, Chwee Teck Lim, Evelyn K. F. Yim, and Pakorn Kanchanawong (2019). Nanoscale Architecture of the Cortical Actin Cytoskeleton in Embryonic Stem Cells. *Cell Reports* **28**(5), 1251-1267.e1257. doi:https://doi.org/10.1016/j.celrep.2019.06.089

Ye, Ting, Huixin Shi, Nhan Phan-Thien, and Chwee Teck Lim (2020). The key events of thrombus formation: platelet adhesion and aggregation. *Biomechanics and Modeling in Mechanobiology* **19**(3), 943-955. doi:10.1007/s10237-019-01262-x

Ye, Ting, Huixin Shi, Nhan Phan-Thien, Chwee Teck Lim, and Yu Li (2018). Relationship between transit time and mechanical properties of a cell through a stenosed microchannel. *Soft Matter* **14**(4), 533-545. doi:10.1039/C7SM01891F

Ye, Ting, Huixin Shi, Nhan Phan-Thien, Chwee Teck Lim, and Yu Li (2019). Numerical design of a microfluidic chip for probing mechanical properties of cells. *Journal of Biomechanics* **84**(103-112. doi:https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jbiomech.2018.12.019

Yeo, Joo Chuan, Kenry, Zhihai Zhao, Pan Zhang, Zhiping Wang, and Chwee Teck Lim (2018). Label-free extraction of extracellular vesicles using centrifugal microfluidics. *Biomicrofluidics* **12**(2), 024103. doi:10.1063/1.5019983

Yeo, Joo Chuan, and Chwee Teck Lim (2018). Potential of circulating biomarkers in liquid biopsy diagnostics. *BioTechniques* **65**(4), 187-189. doi:10.2144/btn-2018-0093

Yeo, Joo Chuan, and Chwee Teck Lim (2019). Resistive microfluidic pressure sensor. Patent. US10488276B2

Yeo, Joo Chuan, Wang Xi, Longteng Yu, and Chwee Teck Lim (2020). Microtube Sensor For Physiological Monitoring. Patent. US20200025699A1

Yin, Lu, Yingnan Wu, Zheng Yang, Vinitha Denslin, Xiafei Ren, Ching Ann Tee, Zhangxing Lai, Chwee Teck Lim, Jongyoon Han, and Eng Hin Lee (2018a). Characterization and application of size-sorted zonal chondrocytes for articular cartilage regeneration. *Biomaterials* **165**(66-78. doi:https://doi.org/10.1016/j.biomaterials.2018.02.050

Yin, Lu, Yingnan Wu, Zheng Yang, Ching Ann Tee, Vinitha Denslin, Zhangxing Lai, Chwee Teck Lim, Eng Hin Lee, and Jongyoon Han (2018b). Microfluidic label-free selection of mesenchymal stem cell subpopulation during culture expansion extends the chondrogenic potential in vitro. *Lab on a Chip* **18**(6), 878-889. doi:10.1039/C7LC01005B

Yin, Lu, Zheng Yang, Yingnan Wu, Vinitha Denslin, Chia Chen Yu, Ching Ann Tee, Chwee Teck Lim, Jongyoon Han, and Eng Hin Lee (2020). Label-free separation of mesenchymal stem cell subpopulations with distinct differentiation potencies and paracrine effects. *Biomaterials* **240**(119881. doi:https://doi.org/10.1016/j.biomaterials.2020.119881

Yoshino, Daisuke, Kenichi Funamoto, Kakeru Sato, Kenry, Masaaki Sato, and Chwee Teck Lim (2020). Hydrostatic pressure promotes endothelial tube formation through aquaporin 1 and Ras-ERK signaling. *Communications Biology* **3**(1), 152. doi:10.1038/s42003-020-0881-9

Yu, Longteng, Yuqin Feng, Dinesh S/O M Tamil Selven, Liangsong Yao, Ren Hao Soon, Joo Chuan Yeo, and Chwee Teck Lim (2019a). Dual-Core Capacitive Microfiber Sensor for Smart Textile Applications. *ACS Applied Materials & Interfaces* **11**(36), 33347-33355. doi:10.1021/acsami.9b10937

Yu, Longteng, Chen Shi, Wang Xi, Joo Chuan Yeo, Ren Hao Soon, Zhengkun Chen, Peiyi Song, and Chwee Teck Lim (2019b). Streaming Current Based Microtubular Enzymatic Sensor for Self-Powered Detection of Urea. *Advanced Materials Technologies* **4**(1), 1800430. doi:https://doi.org/10.1002/admt.201800430

Yu, Longteng, Joo Chuan Yeo, Ren Hao Soon, Trifanny Yeo, Hong Hui Lee, and Chwee Teck Lim (2018). Highly Stretchable, Weavable, and Washable Piezoresistive Microfiber Sensors. *ACS Applied Materials & Interfaces* **10**(15), 12773-12780. doi:10.1021/acsami.7b19823

Zeming, Kerwin Kwek, Yuko Sato, Lu Yin, Nai-Jia Huang, Lan Hiong Wong, Hooi Linn Loo, Ying Bena Lim, Chwee Teck Lim, Jianzhu Chen, and Peter R Preiser (2020). Microfluidic label-free bioprocessing of human reticulocytes from erythroid culture. *Lab on a Chip* **20**(18), 3445-3460. doi:10.1039/C9LC01128E

Zhang, Huan Qian, Jee Chin Teoh, Jian Feng Wu, Longteng Yu, Rui-Heng Wang, Deleon Mark Francis, and Chwee Teck Lim (2020). An Electronic Skin Readout System for Liquid Metal based Flexible Resistor Sensor Array.

https://www.preprints.org/manuscript/202001.0286/v1

Zhang, Pan, Joo Chuan Yeo, and Chwee Teck Lim (2019). Advances in technologies for purification and enrichment of extracellular vesicles. *SLAS TECHNOLOGY: Translating Life Sciences Innovation* **24**(5), 477-488. doi:10.1177/2472630319846877

Zhang, Rou, Rajesh Chandramohanadas, Chwee Teck Lim, and Ming Dao (2018). Febrile Temperature Elevates the Expression of Phosphatidylserine on Plasmodium falciparum (FCR3CSA) Infected Red Blood Cell Surface Leading to Increased Cytoadhesion. *Scientific Reports* **8**(1), 15022. doi:10.1038/s41598-018-33358-2

Zhao, Yunshan, Gang Zhang, Mui Hoon Nai, Guangqian Ding, Dengfeng Li, Yi Liu, Kedar Hippalgaonkar, Chwee Teck Lim, Dongzhi Chi, Baowen Li, Jing Wu, and John T. L. Thong (2018). Probing the Physical Origin of Anisotropic Thermal Transport in Black Phosphorus Nanoribbons. *Advanced Materials* **30**(50), 1804928. doi:https://doi.org/10.1002/adma.201804928